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The new port facility overlooking the i-iississippt niucr and the capital city is located next to the port's hoadquarters 

in Poit Mkw, Louisiana. The facility is designed to assist in socuting one of the most imporlant vvaletways in the 

ivorld. The project continues to be a coliaborati'/e effort between many talented professionals, federal, stale and local 

governments, and the port to better secure marine assets located on the Mississippi River within the port repjon. 
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This regional facility provides the opportunity for ii ' ' " •• •• . 

emergency, incident or disaster. The Maritime Sccuiity Operations Center is a 3-story multi-purpose facility for 

emergency response and port security initiatives. Total cost of the project was $3.5 niilh'on. Funding for this 

facility was made possible through funding from the U.S. Department of iloniGland Security Port Security Grant 

Piograni, Louisiana Slate Capital Outlay Program, and the Greater Baton Rouge Pott Commission. 
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June 21, 2012 

The Board of Commissioners 
Cjreater Baton Rouge Port Commission 
2425 Ernest Wilson Drive 
Port Allen, Louisiana 70767 

Dear Board of Commissioners: 

In the maritime and transportation industry, as in any business, change is inevitable and continuous. In 
order to create a positive business climate for growth, the port must respond with speed and flexibility to 
meet the demands and dynamics of the global marketplace. In 2011, the Port of Greater Baton Rouge and 
its leadership made significant and important policy decisions that will ensure future growth not only for the 
Port but also for its users and stakeholders. This leadership has set the port on a positive course for many 
years into the future, both in terms of new business and financial stability. 

Throughout 2011, Louisiana's business climate was one of the strongest in the United States. Along with the 
renewed interest in the Mississippi River firom the pnvate sector petrochemical and maritime industries there 
were a number of large new projects and expansions announced. Driving these decisions for many large 
multi-national companies is the slow growth, government instability and global decline of markets in many 
parts of the world. Companies are locatmg and investing in the United States as transportation logistics 
options remain strategic and there is a developing trend towards preference of United States locations for 
greater stability in the marketplace 

This positive business climate is stimulating growth for the Port and for the companies operating at the port 
as well as the numerous private sector maritime and petrochemical industnes located within the Port's 85-
mile jurisdictional area of the Mississippi River. Pnvate investment and new construction creates synergies 
that stimulate economic development. The synergy created by these projects will provide an increased 
ntimber of ship calls, additional barge activity and truck and rail traffic which results in long-term benefits 
for the Port. The port is an important economic asset in the region, and these long-term growth opportunities 
will translate into an expanding and stronger economy for the region. 

Louisiana's positive business climate^ the U.S. government's stability and the Mississippi Riveras location 
continue to be an important asset and justification for many multi-national companies considering new 
sites and projects. 

C O M P R E H E N S I V E A H N U A l F I N A N C I A L R E P O R T 



G R E A T E R B A T O N R O U G E P O R T C O M M I S S I O N 

Private investment announcements in 2011 affecting the Port of Greater Baton Rouge include: 

Ormet Corporation, located in Ascension Pansh, announced the reopening of its alumina facility and 
plans for a $21 million capital investment project. Ormet will create more than 240 new direct jobs with 
the reopening of the alumina manufactunng facility that had been idle since December, 2006 

The Bumside Bulk Terminal, located m Ascension Pansh adjacent to Ormet Corporation's alumina 
facility, was purchased by the Dutch company, Trafigura, for $28 million. Tnfigura, which is an 
international commodity trading company, plans to spend approximately $100 million to rehabilitate 
the terminal that has been idle since January, 2008. This rehabilitation effort will require 200 to 300 
construction jobs, and once completed will result in 100 new permanent jobs. Trafigura will opemte the 
termmal as Impala Coal and will handle primarily coal, bauxite and alumina. Trifigura's expansion plans 

will transform the Bumside Terminal into one of the country's largest bulk termmals and will create new 
opportunities not only in the port region but for the entire Mississippi River 

S£ Tylose armounced that it will invest $120 million to build a hydroxyethyl cellulose or H£C plant at 
Shmtech Louisiana's Plaquemine site located in Iberville Parish. The project will create 30 new direct 
jobs with an average annual salary of $58,000 plus benefits, while helpmg to retam 270 Shintech jobs. 

2011 developments at the public facilities of the Port of Greater Baton Rouge* 

Louis Dreyfus Commodities became the new operator of the port's public gram elevator on Jime 15, 
2011 and immediately upon takmg possession of the facility began implementing plans for rehabilitation 
and modernization We are anticipating that rehabilitation and modernization of the port*^ public grain 
export elevator will play an important role m the overall success of Louisiana's grain producers by 
affording them better price participation in the world grain markets. 

Improvements to the grain elevator began in the last quarter of 2011 and will continue well into 2013. 
Current plans call for the construction of a new barge unloading facility, ship loading dock and overall 
improvements to increase gram handling capabilities from 750,000 metnc tons to over 5,000,000 metnc 
tons annually. This project has created 170 construction jobs, and when complete will add an additional 
30 new permanent jobs. Louis Dreyfus Commodities expects to invest more than $150 million to 
upgrade this Port-owned export elevator making this location their base of Mississippi River operations 
and their flagship facility on the U.S. Gulf Coast 

A recent report regarding the increase in goods exported from Louisiana stated that total agnculture 
goods shipped from our state were valued at approximately $1 billion. When the grain elevator reopens 
in 2013, the opportumty exists to increase grain throughput volumes along with an increase m vessel 
calls. According to Louis Dreyfus Commodities officials, there is a potential to export more than 5 
million metric tons of grain a year at the upgraded gram elevator. The assemblage logistics and exporting 
of this quantity of grain will require approximately 3,600 barges and 100 Panamax size ships. These 
improvements and capital mvestments to the public grain elevator create the opportunity to significantly 
benefit Louisiana's agricultural interests and fanners well into the future. In addition, there will be 
an indirect positive effect of job creation for longshoremen, stevedores, tugboat operators and other 
stakeholders in the mantime industry 
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In addition to the capital investment that Louis Dreyfus Corporation is making in the grain elevator, the 
Port is also contnbutmg funding for the rehabilitation of the original concrete grain silos> demolition of 
structural steel and equipment, environmental abatements, coating of various components and ancillary 
projects to improve the aesthetics and efficiencies of the facOity. Participation by the Port m these 
projects will exceed $6 million. 

The Maritune Security Operations Center (MSOC) opened on December 5, 2011 and it marked a 
very significant and historic event for the port. This regional security facility was the culmination of a 
collaborative effort of mantime stakeholders that enables multiple governmental agencies to collectively 
respond to any maritime emergency, incident or disaster. The MSOC is a 3-story multi-purpose facility 
designed for emergency response and port security imtiatives. Total cost of the project was $3 5 million. 
Funding for this facility was made possible through funding fi-om the U.S. Department of Homeland 
Security Port Security Grant Program, Louisiana State Capital Outlay Program, and the Greater Baton 
Rouge Port Commission. 

Westway Terminal Company, which only recently completed an expansion at the port in 2010 that doubled 
their terminal capacity, received approval from the Port Commission in 2012 to lease an additional 
six acres for an additional expansion adjacent to their existmg facility. This additional expansion 
could potentially increase Westway's capacity to store bulk liquid products at the port by another 50 
percent. The demand for liquid bulk products is projected to increase along the lower Mississippi River 
region. 

At the port*^ Inland Rivers Marine Terminal located on the Gulf Intracoastal Waterway, a new roadway and 
dock structure with an estimated value of $3.5 million are currently in the design phase, and construction 
is scheduled to commence m late 2012. The new roadway will access the additional 24 acres of property 
that was purchased by the port last year to expand the facility's ability to accommodate future growth 
and development. 

Katoen Natie, an international logistics company operating at the port's main deepwater complex, 
expanded its bulk packaging and warehousing operations to add a second packaging line. Katoen Natie 
invested over $1 million dollars in new equipment for this expansion and added several new jobs at the 
port. These value-added services provided by Katoen Natie support the regional manufacturing sector 
such as ExxonMobil and Total Chermcals. 

GNS FRAC Sand of Alabama, L.L.C. recently armounced plans to locate at the Port of Greater Baton 
Rouge, Inland Rivers Terminal and the Port Commission approved the lease in Apnl, 2012. This 
company will add $10 million in pnvate investment and expects to open in the latter part of 2012 
creating additional jobs and additional cargo movements at the Inland Rivers Marine Terminal 

Center Point Terminal Company, operators of the petroleum fuel terminal at the port, leased an additional 
15 acres for a future expansion and originally announced plans to expand in 2011. However, this project 
is still being developed by Center Point Terminal management and the project is anticipated to begm 
construction in late 2012. The estimated cost of the expansion project is approximately $10 million 
dollars and when complete will double the liquid bulk capacity at the facility. 

C O M P R E H E N S I V E A N N U A L F I N A N C I A L R E P O R T 



G R E A T E R B A T O N R O U G E P O R T C O M M I S S I O N 

Transit Shed Roof and Siding Repair on the port's General Cargo Docks began in February 2009, and the 
port approved and accepted the bid of $ 1,275,470 on State Project No. 578-61-0022 for roof rehabilitation 
to Transit Sheds 1 & 3. The roof rehabilitation project was completed m 2011 

Louisiana State Capital Outlay Appropriation FY 2009 - Through the support and efforts of the port's 
legislative delegaUon, the port received a $6 million appropriation from the 2009 State Capital Ouday 
Program. These funds are being used for port improvements, new roadways, and rehabilitations to the 
public grain elevator and other rehabilitation projects scheduled to start in 2012. 

Port-wide security grant, $11.5 million - This federal grant was awarded in 2007 with a 25% percent 
state match of $3.8 nullion fi-om the 2008 State Appropnation from the State Capital Outlay budget. 
These security improvements are designed to provide all maritime security components with easier 
access to the Mississippi River during marine incidents requiring rapid response. l\vo boat launches were 
completed in 2011. Additional funds were used to purchase equipment and support efforts of Joint Task 
Force 7. Joint Task Force 7 is a cooperative program between the port, shenffs of seven parishes, the 
U S. Department of Homeland Security, U.S. Coast Guard, and other governmental agencies to provide 
secunty and respond to mantime incidents or disasters. This partnership has pooled resources, equipment 
and personnel to train and respond to maritime incidents or disasters that occur in the Mississippi River. 
This effort has significantly impacted and improved river security operations 

In 2011, the Port of Greater Baton Rouge was ranked the 13* largest port in the nation handling over 51.9 
million short tons of cargo through its 85-nule port area located on the Mississippi River. Port tonnage 
remained stable over the previous year, and three of the existing public facilities, operated by compames 
located at the port, mcreased their tonnage substantially due to business growth and expansions. Also, the 
port's existing tenants reported positive growth during 2011, and the port benefited firom the previous private 
sector investment and completion of 2010 projects in the form of increased tonnage, jobs, termmal capacity 
and revenue. Port revenues continue to be sustainable and the port leadership contmues to provide guidance 
and strategic planning to continue the port's rehabilitation and capital improvement plans for the public 
maritime facilities. 

One of the port's continuing efforts is to expand and improve on facility utilization of the public maritime 
assets. Through the port's mamtenance and rehabilitation programs, state and federal grants, and pnvate sector 
funding, our mantime infirastructure continues to be upgraded for maximum utilization and diversification 
of the cargo and revenue streams, and the port is in a state of continuous improvement. The port intends to 
contmue to build upon these public infrastructure assets. 

Port business development efforts focus closely on our existing customers and shippers and we continually 
evaluate market conditions, shippmg trends, and the future needs of port users. As a public Port Commission, 
one of our strategic objectives is to work closely with all pnvate/public partnerships, port stakeholders 
and maritime interests along the Mississippi River to promote international commerce and trade. The 
port maintains close working relationships with federal, state, local, and regional authorities and private 
sector stakeholders withm the port junsdiction to ensure a vertically mtegrated approach to port growth, 
sustainability, and maritime security. 

C O M P R E H E N S I V E A N N U A L F I N A N C I A L R E P O R T 



The maritime business environment is dynamic, constantly changing, and is an ultra-competitive global 
industry so the port is continually evaluating future business opportunities and planning for future port 
needs. The diversification of port cargo and revenue streams continue to be the focal pomt of the port's 
overall success and sustainability as a market leader among U.S. Gulf of Mexico ports well into the future. 

Our Board of Commissioners and staff are committed to this mission of the Port of Greater Baton Rouge 
which has been a cornerstone of the port's success as it develops policy and sets a future direction for the 
growth and betterment of the public port facilities. The port's emphasis for the year ahead will continue to 
be directed at strategic planning for fiiture port growth and fostering domestic and international trade so as 
to create jobs and investment opportunities for industries within the port region. 

The Port Board of Commissioners appreciates the effort and support of the local and state legislative 
delegations, existing companies located at the port and on the Mississippi River and the cooperative effort 
of all of the port's stakeholders. My thanks to the port*̂  Board of Commissioners and to the talented and 
professional port staff for their leadership, guidance and support as the port continues its efforts to build 
an even stronger port for future generations to ensure another 60 years serving the port*̂  stakeholders and 
industry. 

As the Port Commission celebrates its 60^ Anniversary, the port will continue to build on the accomplishments 
of the past and optimistically look forward to the future. The oudook for 2012 in the areas of international 
trade, maritime cotrunerce, new manufacturing and new industrial expansion continues to be positive as 
companies and manufacturers continue to have strong interest m the port, and they value the tremendous 
transportation asset of the Mississippi River. At the port, we are continuing our efforts to increase the value 
of the Port of Greater Baton Rouge as an economic asset to the entire region. 

Sincerely, 

3̂ '̂ ,^^t4NfW\\ 

J ^ Hardman, RE. 
Executive Director 
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June 21,2012 

Board of Commissioners and Executive Director 
Greater Baton Rouge Port Commission 
Port Allen, Louisiana 70767 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the Greater Baton Rouge Port Commission (the Commission), 
for the twelve-month period ending December 31, 2011, as prepared by the Finance Department, is hereby 
submitted for your review. 

This report was prepared under the guidance of die Executive Director and by the Administration and Finance 
Department. Responsibihty for the completeness, accuracy and fairness of the presentation rests with the 
Finance Director and administrative staff. To the best of oiir knowledge, all data is accurate with regard to all 
material aspects and is reported in a manner that is designed to fairly present the financial position of the Port 
Commission. Disclosures necessary to enable the reader to understand the Commission*^ financial activities 
have been included. 

A Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) that is designed to complement this letter of transmittal 
and the basic financial statements can be foimd in the financial section immediately following the report of the 
independent auditors 

ECONOMIC OUTLOOK 

Louisiana gained 47,400jobs in 2011, most of them in the private sector, the Louisiana Workforce Commission 
reported. In 2011, the Baton Rouge Metropolitan Statistical Area (MSA) showed signs of a strong recovery 
in the wake of the recession. According to the Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS), the annual unemployment 
rate for the Capital Region in 2011 was 7.3%, below the national unemployment rate of 8.9%. Total nonfarm 
employment for the region was 367,400, with an increase of 4,200 jobs compared to 2010. Furthermore, the 
regional economy added 5,200 private sector jobs over-the-year, and had a total of 291,400 private sector 
jobs. Average weekly earnings of all private sector employees mcreased from $743.57 in 2010 to $767.12 
in 2011. 

In terms of housing, according to the Great Baton Rouge Association of Realtors (GBRAR), a total of 
6,602 housing units were sold in 2011, an increase of 215 units over-the-year. The Baton Rouge metro 
area real estate market rose 3 percent in December and finished off the year up 3 percent over 2010. Dollar 
value rose 3 percent as well, with $125 billion in homes sold. 
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Consumer spending also trended upward afler a couple bad years. Retail spending m East Baton Rouge 
Pansh increased to $773.9 million, up 4.7 percent from December 2010. That topped off the year, which 
fimshed with $7.6 billion, up 3.7 percent from the previous year and the highest since 2008. Retail sales in 
2011 were the highest smce 2008's $7 95 bilhon, and that year's sales were driven m part by the rebuilding 
that took place after Humcane Gustav. 

The Baton Rouge area maintained its ranking as one of the top 10 mid-markets of the decade, based on the 
amount of new and expanded projects primarily generated by the petrochemical sector and job growth that 
has been created within the last 10 years. The petrochemical industry is a significant factor m the Baton 
Rouge MSA economy and has the largest concentration of chemical industry activity in Louisiana. In 2010 
this mdustry sector was expanding due to the advantages of low natural gas prices and a stable economy. In 
2010 there was $5.1 billion announced in construction activity. In 2011 levels were below the 2010 activity 
but still remain high at $4 billion in announced projects. 

Lomsiana's gross domestic product (GDP) in 2011 increased a half-percentage pomt from 2010, according 
to the U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis (BEA) The increase places the Louisiana economy 36th in the 
nation when measuring the growth of GDP, a measure of all goods and services produced by an economy. 
Louisiana*^ GDP in 2011 was $205.9 billion, according to the advance statistics released by the BEA, 
ranking the state No. 22 in the nation when measurmg total GDP. 

Followmg a national trend, Louisiana's 2011 worldwide merchandise exports increased by 33.3 percent 
over 2010, breaking the previous single-year record set in 2008, according to a report released recently by 
the World Trade Center of New Orleans For the year, Louisiana exports totaled $55.12 billion, compared 
to $41.35 billion m 2010 and far exceeding the previous record of $41.9 billion. Exports accoimted for a 
sizable share of the Baton Rouge economy in 2010, ranking the Capital Region at No. 2 out of the 100 largest 
metros mosdy because of the area's chemical sector, according to a study by the Brookings Institution. 

Lomsiana's principal export markets for 2011 were China ($7.34 bilhon, up 13.1 percent), Mexico ($5.69 
billion, up 105 percent), and Japan ($3 85 bilhon, up 25.5 percent), followed by the Netherlands, Canada, 
Korea, Singapore, and Brazil 

Exports for all 50 states and Puerto Rico, the U.S. Virgin Islands, and the District of Columbia also set 
a record m 2011, totaling $1.48 trillion, a 15 8 percent mcrease over 2010. Louisiana ranked 7th among 
U.S. states, with the highest rate of export growth among the leaders. The state with the next highest rate of 
growth among the top 20 was lUinois at 29 percent. 

As m 2010 and again in 2011, Louisiana natural resources were a significant reason for a 33 percent increase 
in total Louisiana exports. Louisiana's manufacture of chemicals and refined products has continued to see 
strong export potential (28 percent increase) to rapid growth markets such as Chma, Mexico, South Korea 
and Chile. Food products continue to find new market potential in Latin America and the European Union 
(EU). U.S. Free Trade Agreements approved by Congress have doubled and in some cases tnpled Louisiana 
exports to markets like South Korea, Mexico and Chile. Ports handling coal and other natural resources 
continue outstanding export activity, growing 74 percent. 
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The value of Louisiana's petroleum and coal exports rose almost 75 percent in 2011, from $10.8 billion to 
$18.9 billion, reflecting growing global demand and higher prices. Agnculture exports followed at $17.3 
billion, up 14.18 percent, with chemicals ($8.14 billion, up 29 percent), food manufactures ($4 billion, up 
2.2 percent), and nunerals and ores ($1.7 billion, up 117 percent) rounding out the state's top five industries. 

U.S. agriculture exports reached a record-breaking $136 billion in 2011. Exports of most commodities as 
well as value-added consumer ready food soared to markets such as Canada, Mexico, China and other key 
Asian destinations. More agncultural products leave Louisiana than any other state in the nation. Bulk 
commodities were aided by a competitive dollar and short international supplies, and international demand 
for Louisiana food and cuisine continues to rise. This is great news not only for farmers in our state but also 
for the thousands of jobs here in Louisiana created through international trade. 

Louisiana ports registered a gain of 6.3 percent in vessel weight, compared to the U.S. increase of 9.66 
percent Vessel weight is used to measiue the growth m the volimie of exports as opposed to the dollar value 
alone. 

The Port of Greater Baton Rouge ranked 13*** in the nation and 46^ worldwide in total tonnage with over 
51.9 million short tons moving through the port jurisdiction. The importance of the Mississippi River 
petrochemical corridor and the vast amount of agricultural products, cargo, and raw materials imported and 
exported make the port a strategic location of national and international importance. Typically within the port 
industry, factors related to the local, national and international economies contnbute significantly to the port's 
level of success. 

As the port continues to expand and complete current projects underway, we anticipate this outlook to be 
positive for the Port over the long-term. The public facilities of the port will continue with its current efforts 
and projects as well as placmg emphasis for future growth as opportunities for cargo movement expand. The 
port places emphasis on its overall mission to foster economic development, job creation and international 
trade within the port^ jurisdiction \^en possible. It is expected that changes, such as the strengthening or 
weakenmg of the dollar against foreign currencies, world energy demand, a focus on the need to be less fossil 
fuel dependent, and an overall population growth in the soudiem region of the United States, will all have a 
significant impact on the port's future. 

Operating revenues for 2011 increased firom 2010. It changed firom $5,714,048 m 2010 to $5,891,664, an 
increase of 4 percent. Combmed operating and non-operating revenues were recorded at $6,495,422, which 
was up by $176,656 over the same period in 2010. There was an increase in rentals and investment income 
for 2011. Net assets increased by $4,331,813 due to an increase in capital contributions. Total net assets 
were $69,024,297 at year-end, as compared to $64,692,484 in the previous year. 

The port'^ leadership and management staff continue to build upon its strategic objective by maintainmg 
diversified operations and maximizing facility use at the port which provides real business strength for the 
present as well as for the future. The port continues to increase efforts to produce an economic buffer against 
changes in market conditions that might otherwise produce a severe negative impact on its revenue stream. 

As staff continues to focus on diversification and future growth, it will work to provide opportunities and 
mcentives so that our busmess (ximmunity has the ability to expand or to entice new business to locate and 
operate within the port's jurisdiction. As this is accomplished, there will be opportunities to increase the 
port^ revenue base as well as to stimulate new benefits for our local, state, and national economies. 
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2011 PORT MAJOR INITIATIVES 

The Mantime Security Operations Center (MSOC) opened on December 5, 2011. This new facility for the 
port strengthens the regional security within the port jurisdiction. The MSOC is a 3-story multi-purpose 
facility designed for emergency response and port security initiatives. Total cost of the project was $3 5 
million. Funding for this facility was made possible through fimdmg from the U.S. Department of Homeland 
Security Port Security Cirant Program, Louisiana State Capital Outlay Program, and the Greater Baton Rouge 
Port Commission. 

In 2011 Louis Dreyfus Commodities, LLC became the new operator of the port's public grain elevator. The 
company has begun an extensive rehabilitation and expansion project of the facility. This project will create 
100 construction jobs and up to 30 new permanent jobs. When completed, more than 5 million metric tons 
of grain could move through the upgraded facilities annually The port is anticipating that these upgraded 
gram facilities will play an important role in the success Louisiana farmers are experiencing in moving their 
products to markets around the world. 

A new roadway and dock structure with an estimated value of $3.5 million at the Inland Rivers Marine 
Terminal on the Gulf Intracoastal Waterway are currently in the design phase and construction is scheduled 
to commence in July, 2012. The new roadway will access the 24 acres of property that was purchased by the 
port last year to expand the facility's ability to accommodate fiiture development. 

FINANCIAL CONDITION 

As demonstrated by the statements and schedules included in the financial section of this report, the Conunission 
contmues to be in soimd financial condition. 

REPORTING ENTTTY 

The (jreater Baton Rouge Port Commission was established by virtue of Act 9 of the Regular Session of the 
1952 Legislature of Louisiana, adopted as an amendment to the Constitution of Louisiana as Section 29, Article 
VI thereof, and was created as an Executive Department (now a pohtical subdivision) of the State of Lomsiana. 
The Commission is governed by a board of commissioners and has the power and authority to regulate the 
commerce and trafdc within certain boundanes of the State of Louisiana and has charge of and administers 
public wharves, docks, sheds, landings and other structures useful for the commerce of the port area. 

FINANCIAL REPORTING 

The Commission is a component unit of the State of Louisiana and includes only the financial mformation of 
this component unit. 

The financial statements of the Commission have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted 
accountmg principles apphcable to governments and to the guidelmes set forth in the industry audit guide, 
Audits of State ami Local Governmental Units. The Greater Baton Rouge Port Commission adopted the 
provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board's Statement No 34, Basic Financial Statements -
and Management's Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local Governments, Statement No. 37, Basic 
Financial Statements - and Management's Discussion and Analysis - For State and Local Governments and 
Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other 
Than Pensions, 
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FUND DESCRIPTION 

The Crreater Baton Rouge Pdrt Commission has only one fund to which all accounts are oiganized and accounted 
for as a single entity. This fund is operated as an Enterprise Fund. Enterprise Fimds are used to account for 
operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private busmess enterpnses, where the mtent of 
the governing body is that costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general 
pubhc be financed or recovered primarily through user charges. 

INTERNAL CONTROLS 

The management of the Commission is responsible for estabhshing and maintaining internal controls over its 
operations. In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and judgments by management are required to assess the 
expected benefits and related costs of internal control pohcies and procedures. 

The objectives of internal controls are to provide management with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that 
assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and that transactions are executed 
m accordance with management's authorization and recorded properly to permit the preparation of financial 
statements in accordance with generally accepted accoimting principles. The concept of reasonable assurance 
recognizes that the costs of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived and that the evaluation 
of the costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management. 

BUDGETARY CONTROL 

The (Commission staff prepares an annual Operations and Maintenance Budget that is based on expected 
collections and expenditures for the fiscal year. The Board of Commissioners approves and adopts the budget, 
which constitutes the authority of the Commission to incur liabilities and authorize projected expenditures fi'om 
the respecbve budgeted categones. 

In addition, the Commission approves certain expenses fix)m the general fund account for mamtenance of 
existing facilities and for new construction, on an as needed basis 

Monthly financial statements, which compare actual performance with budget, are presented to the Commission 
for review of the financial status and to measure the effectiveness of the budgetary controls. 

DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

The Commission is authorized by the state legislature to have outstanding indebtedness of up to $100,000,000 
evidenced by negotiable bonds or notes. 

The Greater Baton Rouge Port Commission has outstanding Bond indebtedness of $4,834,159 through a 1999A 
and 1999B Series issue. These bonds mature senally to the year 2019. The bonds are limited and special 
obligations payable solely from lawfully available funds and certain funds held by the lYustee pursuant to the 
Trust Indenture. No other assets are available for payment of the principal or interest on the Bonds. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDIT 

State statutes require an annual audit by either an independent certified public accountant or the Legislative 
Auditor. The Louisiana Legislative Auditor elected to contract this service to the independent Certified 
Public Accounting firm, Broussard & Company, Certified Public Accountants for the audit years 2011 -2013. 
The auditor*^ report on the component umt financial statements is included in the financial section of this 
report. 

AWARDS 

The Government Fmance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a Certificate 
of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reportmg to the Port Commission for its comprehensive 
annual financial report for the fiscal year ended December 31,2010. This was the 16^ consecutive year the 
Port Commission received this prestigious award. To be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, the Port 
Commission must publish an easily readable and efficientiy organized comprehensive annual financial report. 
This report must satisfy both generally accepted accounting pnnciples and applicable legal requirements. 

A Certificate of Achievement from the GFOA is valid for a period of one year only. The port's finance 
department's evaluation concluded that this current comprehensive annual financial report continues to meet 
the Certificate of Achievement Program's requirements. This report will be submitted to the GFOA for 
evaluation and to determine its eUgibility for another Certificate of Achievement. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the efficient and dedicated 
efforts of the staff of the finance/administration department, support of the executive department and the 
personnel of the professional accounting firm of Broussard & Company, Certified Public Accountants. 
Special recognition is given to the port finance and accounting staff, for their extraordinary efforts and 
professionalism in maintaming and preservmg the port's financial department and records throughout the 
year and the design and preparation of the 2011 Annual Financial Report. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Katie G. LeBlanc 
Director of Finance and Admmistration 
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GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
A Political Subdivision of the State of Louisiana 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 2 0 1 1 
Larry Johnson 

President 

Timothy W. Hardy 

Secretary 

Jerald Juneau 

Vice President 

Blaine Sheets 

Treasurer 

Don Bohach 
Randy Brian 
Alvin Dragg 

Brenda Hurst, CPA 

COMMISSIONERS 

Raymond Loup 
Angela Machen, Ph.D. 

Roy Pid(ren, Jr. 

Randy Poche 
Corey Sarullo 
QInt Seneca 
John Tilton 

V ^ f̂: 

^ ' ^ " • - ^ ' 

2011 MEMBERS OF THE GREATER BATON ROUGE PDRT COMMISSION 
serving on December 5,2011 at the opening o f the Maritime Security Operations Center. 

Front Row, L to R: Angela Machen, Ph.D.; Treasurer Blaine Sheets; Vice President Jerald Juneau; 

President Larry Johnson; Secretary Timothy W. Hardy; and Brenda Hurst, CPA. 

Bade Row, L t o R: Randy Poche; Raymond Loup; Roy Pickren; John Tilton; Ah/in Dragg; 

Don Bohach; Corey Sarullo; Randy Brian; Clint Seneca and Executive Director Jay Hardman. 

PORT STAFF 
John 6. Hardman, Jr., RE. 

Executive Director 

Greg Johnson 
Director of Business Development 

Karen K. St. Cyr 
Director of Public Affairs 

Barry Wilkinson 
Director of Corporate and Legal Af^irs 

Cortney White, P.E. 
Director of Engineering and Security 

Katie G. LeBlanc 
Director of Finance and Administration 
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Tf]G conmicJtid center ivithin the MSOC is a central location wlierc gov'trnmentaj entities can address and respond 

to any maritime incident on l[ie Mississippi River wittiin the port region. Tlie primary dduantage of the MSOC is j 

that it provides for the pooling of manpower and resources without duplicating efforts and infrastructure through •: 

bettor command and control capabilities. Organizations that can respond to niaritime emergencies and uUlize ' 

the MSOC's capabilities include the tJ.S. Coast Guard, U.S. Department of Homeland Security, U.S. Customs and ; 

Border Protection, Federal Bureau of Investigation, Joint Tas!( Force 7, U.S. Army Coips of Engineers, Louisiana 

Walional Guard, Louisiana State Police, Louisiana Wildlife and Fisheries, along with other local, state and federal •; 

law enforcement agencies. 
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Broussard & Company 
Cert i f ied Public Accountants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR*S 'REPORT 
Jun&21,2012 

Board of Commissioners 
Creater Baton Rouge Port Commission 
Poit Alleti, Louisiana 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business^type activities of Oreater Baton 
Rouge Port Commission (the C^mmissionX a component unit of the State of Louisiana, as of and for the 
year ended December 31,2011, which collectively comprise the Commission's basic fmanctal statements as 
listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Commission's 
managsnott Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these fmancial statements based on our audit 
The financial statements of the Commission as of and the for die year ended December 31, 2010, were 
audited by other auditors whose report dated April 25, 2011, expressed an unqualified opinion on diose 
statements. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted m the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contamed in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and peifbrm 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are fiee of material 
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures m the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accountmg principles used and 
the significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement 
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis far our opinion. 

In ovr opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the business-type activities of the Commission as of Decemb^ 31,201 i, and 
the respective changes in financial position and cash fiows thereof for the year then ended in conformity 
with accounting pnnciples generally accepted in the United States of America. 

In accordance with Government Aitditmg Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 21,2012, on 
our consideration of the Commission's internal control over fmancial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with certam provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. 
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting 
and compliance and the results of Aat testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over 
financial reporting or on compliance That report is an inte^al part of an audit performed m accordance 
with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessmg the results of our audit 

Accounting principles generally accepted m the United States of America require that the management's 
discussion and analysis (MD&A) be presented to supplement the basic financial statements Such 
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Oovenunental 
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing 
the basic financial statements m an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have 
applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of 

^ One Lakeside Plaza, 127 West Broad Street, -"C^ Suite 800, Lake Charles. LA 70601 
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management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 
consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic fmancial statements, and other 
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not expn^ss an opinion 
or provide any assurance on the mformation because tiie lunited procedures do not provide us with 
sufQcient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements of the 
Commission as a whole. The introductory section and the statistical section are presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and are not a requu^ed part of the financial statements. The required supplementary 
information other than MD&A, as required by the Govermnent Accounting Standards Board, and the 
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by U.S Office of Management 
and Budget Cnrcular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations^ is 
presented for purposes of additional analysis and is also not a requved part of the financial statements. 
The schedule of expenditures of federal awards, the required suppleroeotary information other than 
MD&A and the other supplementary mformation are the responsibility of management and were derived 
from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial 
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditmg procedures applied m the audit of the 
financial statements and certam additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial 
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures m accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is 
fairiy stated in all material respects in relation to tiie financial statements as a whole. The mtroductory 
and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on 
them. 

The Annual Financial Report, presented as supplementary information in the Compliance Section, is not a 
required part of the basic financial statements, but is supplementary information required by 
Louisiana's Office of Statewide Reporting and Accounting Policy. The Annual Financial Report is the 
responsibility of management and was derived fix)m and relates directly to the undea'lying accounting 
and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional 
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to pr^are the financial statements or to the financial statements 
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in 
the United States of America. In our opinion, the Annual Financial Report is fairly stated in all material 
respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole 
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GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
STATE OF LOUISIANA 

MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2011 AND 2010 

Management's Discussion and Analysis of the Greater Baton Rouge Port Commission's (the 
Commission) financial performance presents a narrative overview and analysis of the Commission's 
financial activities for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010. This document focuses on the 
current year's activities, resulting changes, and currendy known facts in companson with the prior year's 
information. Please read this document in conjunction with the Commission's financial statements. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

* The Commission's assets exceeded its liabilities at the close of fiscal year 2011 by 69,024,297, 
which represents an increase from last fiscal year of $4,331,813 or 6.7%. 

* During the twelve month period ending December 31, 2011, operating expenses exceeded 
operating revenues by $1,405,632. Total net non-operating revenue was $331,599. When 
combined, operatmg, non-operating and capital contributions performance measures indicate an 
increase in net assets of $4,331,813. 

* Tlie unrestricted investment portfolio was valued at $ 11,131,703 at December 31,2011. 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The following graphic illustrates the minimum requirements for Special Purpose Governments ^gaged 
m Business-Type Activities established by Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement 34, 
Basic Financial Statements—and Management's Discussion and Analysis—for State and Local 
Governments, 

These financial statements consist of three sections - Management's Discussion and Analysis (this 
section), the Basic Financial Statements (including the notes to the financial statements), and Required 
Supplementary Information. 
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GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
STATE OF L0U1SL\NA 

MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2011 AND 2010 

Basic Financial Statements 

The basic financial statements present information for the Commission as a whole, in a format designed to 
make the statements easier for the reader to understand. The statements in this section include the 
Statements of Net Assets; the Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets; and the 
Statements of Cash Flows. 

The Statements of Net Assets present the current and long-term portions of assets and Liabilities 
separately. The difference between total assets and total liabilities is net assets and may provide a useful 
indicator of whether the financial position of the Commission is improving or deteriorating. 

The Statements of Revenues. Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets present information showing how the 
Commission's assets changed as a result of current year operations. Regardless of when cash is aH'ected, 
all changes in net assets are reported when the tmderlying transactions occur. As a result, there are 
transactions included that will not affect cash until future fiscal periods. 

The Statements of Cash Flows present information showing how the Conmiission's cash changed as a 
result of current year operations. The cash flow statement is prepared using the direct method and 
includes the reconciliation of operating income(loss) to net cash provided(used) by operating activities 
(indirect method) as required by GASB 34. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE ENTITY 

StHtements ofNet Assets 
as of December 31^2011 and 2010 

(intliousancb) 

Total 

2010 
Current and o&er assets 

Total assets 

OmexA. andc^ier liabilities 
Lcs^tmn ohlig t̂ioos 

Totalliabnides 
Net assets: 

Invested in cc$ntd assetŝ  net of debt 
Restricted 
Ltestricted 
Total net ass^ 

$ 
2011 

2),598 
57,491 

78,089 

2 ^ 7 
6,698 
9,065 

52,531 
116 

16,377 
$ 69,024 
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H0S7 

74,461 

2,844 
6S25 
9,769 

48,749 
181 

15.762 
$ 64,692 
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GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
STATE OF LOUISIANA 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2011 AND 2010 

Restricted net assets represent those assets that are not available for spendmg as a result of legislative 
requirements, donor agreements, or grant requirements. Conversely, unrestricted net assets are those that 
do not have any hmitations on how these amounts may be spenL 

Net assets of the Commission increased by $4,331,813, or 6.7%, from December 31, 2010 to December 
31, 2011. The primary reason is due to the mcrease in capital asset which included the purchase of 
surveillance equipment and construction/furnishing of the Commission's Command Center 

Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets 
for the years ended December 31,2011 and 2010 

(in thousands) 

2011 2010 

Operating revenues $ 
Operating expenses 

Operatmg ificome(loss> 

Non-opctating revenues 
Non-opciating expenses 

IncomeOoss) before contributions 

Capita] contributions 

Change in net assets 

Total Net Assets - Beginning of Year 

Chang!? in net assets $ 

5,S92 $ 
(7^97) 

(1.405) 

604 
<273) 

(1.074) 

5,406 

4332 

64,692 

69,024 $ 

5,713 
(7328) 

(L615) 

605 
P06) 

(1316) 

2,174 

858 

63.834 

64,692 

The Commission's operating revenues increased by $177,616 or 3.1%. The increase is attributable to a 
new rental customer of the grain elevator The Commission's operating expenses decreased by $30,969 
or 0.4%. The Commission's non-operatmg revenues, net of non-operating expenses, mcreased by 
$32,842 or 11 %. The increase is mostly due to higher investment income and a dechnmg revenue bond 
interest expense. 
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GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
STATE OF LOUlSL\NA 

MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 
At the end of fiscal year ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Commission had $121,432,980 and 
$115,600,637, respectively, invested in a broad range of capital assets, including land, railroad tracks and 
yards, roadways and structures, buildmgs and structures, equipment, furnishings and transportation 
equipment. This amount represents a net increase (including additions and disposals) of $5,832,343 over 
last year. Accumulated depreciation at the end of 2011 and 2010 was $64,059,767 and $61,543,577, 
respectively. For additional information on capital asset activity, see note 5 in the Notes to the Financial 
Statements section. Capital assets at December 31, net of accumulated depreciation, are as follows: 

Capital Assets (inTboiisands) 

2011 2010 

Land $ 
ConstnictKXi in progress 
BtMkigaiid m^rovements 
JB û̂ noBiit 
Infiastructure 

8,109 $ 
10^65 
27,747 
3.395 
7,857 

8,109 
7,502 

29,450 
1,133 
7,863 

Totafc $ 37,373 $ 54,057 

Debt 

The Commission had $4,834,159 in revenue bonds outstanding as of December 31,2011, compared to 
$5,308,008 in the prior year, a decrease of 8.9%. 

No new debt was issued during the year ended December 31,2011. 

The Commission carries a BBB- debt rating on its debt. 

Additional infoimation concerning the revenue bonds is disclosed in note 6 in the Notes to the 
Innancial Statements. 
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GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
STATE OF LOUISL\NA 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2011 AND 2010 

CURRENTLY KNOWN FACTS, DECISIONS, OR CONDITIONS EXPECTED TO HAVE A 
SIGNIFICANT EFFECT ON THE FUTURE 

In accordance with the requirements of GASB 34, we are not aware of any known facts, decisions or 
conditions that are expected to have a significant effect on the Commission's fmancial position or 
results of operations. 

CONTACTING THE COMMISSION'S MANAGEMENT 

This Hnancial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investors and 
creditors with a general overview of the Commission's finances and to show the Commission's 
accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional 
financial information, contact Katie LeBlanc, Director of Finance at (225) 342-1660. 
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GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
STATE OF LOUISIANA 

STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS 
AS OF DECEMBER 31,2011 AND 2010 

STATEMENT A 

ASSETS: 
Current Assets: 

Cash 
Investments 
Receivables: 
Trade Accounts (Net of Allowance for 
Uncollectible Accounts of $2,100 at 

December 31,2011 and 2010) 
Due From Other Governments 
Accrued Interest Receivable 
Prepaid Expenses 
Restricted Assets: 

Restricted Investments 
Restricted Accmed Interest Receivable 

Total Current Assets 

Noncunrent Assets; 
Capital Assets: 

Land and Construction in Progress 
Other Capital Assets, Net of 
Accumulated Depreciation 

Total C:apital Assets 

Other Assets: 
Unamortized Debt Issue Costs 

Total Other Assets 

Total Noncurrent Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 
s 

2011 

$ 6.742,109 
11.131,703 

1.173,125 
667,157 
89,772 
53,957 

739.549 
198 

20,597,570 

18,374,104 

38,999,109 

57,373^13 

118,329 

118,329 

57,491,542 

$ 78,089,112 

2010 

$ 6,499.370 
11,456,792 

914.043 
447,430 
95,101 
68,698 

787,954 
198 

20,269,586 

15,610,389 

38,446,671 

54,057,060 

134,651 

134,651 

54,191.711 

$ 74,461,297 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 
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GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
STATE OF LOUISIANA 

STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS 
AS OF DECEMBER 31,2011 AND 2010 

STATEMENT A 

LlABUiTITES: 
Current Liabilities: 

Payable from Unrestricted Assets-
Accounts Payable 
Construction Contracts Payable 
Other Accrued Liabilities 
Revenues Received in Advance 

Total Current Liabilities - Payable from 
Unrestricted Assets 

Payable torn Restricted Assets: 
Current Portion of Long-term Debt 
Accrued Interest Payable 
Unredeemed Bonds and Coupons 

Total Current Liabilities - Payable from 
Restricted Assets 

Total Current Liabilities 
Noncurrent Liabilities: 

Other Accmed Liabilities 
Environmental Remediation Liability 
OPEB Payable 
Long-term Debt 

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Net Assets: 

Invested hi Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 
Restricted for Debt Service 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Assets 

TOTAL UABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

2011 2010 

$ 258,758 
399,387 
263,708 
821,325 

$ 676,009 
305,108 
237313 

1,018,882 

1,743,178 

490,000 
85,305 
48.405 

623,710 

2,366,888 

6,697,927 

9,064.815 

52,530,729 
116,038 

16,377,530 

69,024,297 

78,089,112 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 
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2,237,312 

465,000 
93300 
48,405 

606,705 

2,844,017 

157,364 
80.048 

2,116,356 
4,344.159 

181,584 
95.048 

1.805,156 
4,843,008 

6,924.796 

9,768,813 

48,749,053 
181,447 

15,761,984 

64,692,484 

$ 74,461,297 
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STATEMENT B 
GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 

STATE OF LOUISIANA 
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2011 AND 2010 

Operating Revenues: 
Dockage and Wharfage 
Rentals 
Other 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses: 
Direct 
Administrative 
Postemployment Benefits 
Depreciation 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Loss 
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses): 

Investment Income 
Insurance Recoveries 
Intergovernmental Revenues 
Interest Expense 
Gain (Loss) on Sale of Capital Assets 
Amortization of Debt Issue, Premium 

and Deferred Refunding. Net 
Trustees' Fees 

Total Nonoperattng Revenues (Expenses) 

Loss Before Contributions 

Capital Contributions, Net 

Change in Net Assets 

Total Net Assets - Beginning of Year 

TOTAL NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR 

2011 

1,716,268 
2,920,944 
1,254.452 

5.891,664 

See accompanying notes to the fmancial statements. 
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2010 

$ 2,168,410 
2,220,062 
1.325.576 

5,714,048 

2,369,115 

2.100.791 

311,200 

2.516.190 

7.297,296 

(1,405,632) 

594,987 

8,693 

(259.686) 

78 

(7,473) 

(5,000) 

331,599 

(1,074.033) 

5,405,846 

4,331,813 

64,692,484 

$ 69,024,297 

2.146,452 

2,240,991 

437,863 

2,502,959 

7.328,265 

(1,614,217) 

585,198 

19,487 

33 

(283,436) 

(52) 

(7,473) 

(15.000) 

298,757 

(1.315.460) 

2,173,967 

858,507 

63.833,977 

$ 64.692.484 
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G R E A T E R 

GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
STATE OF LOUISIANA 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2011 AND 2010 

STATEMENT C 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Cash Received irom Customers 
Cash Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services 
Cash Payments to Employees for Services 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 
FINANCING ACTTVITIES: 

Repayment of Loans 
Imerest Paid on Loans 
Acquisition/Construction of Capital Assets 
Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets 
Loan Trustee Fees 
Capital Contributions 
Intergovernmental Revenues 
Insurance Recoveries 

Net Cash Used in Capital and Related 
Financing Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Purchases of Investment Securities 
Proceeds from Calls and Maturities 

of Investment Securities 
Interest and Dividends Earned on 

Investment Securities 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 

CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CASH AT END OF YEAR 

2011 

6.015,905 
(2,425,079) 
(2,460,162) 

1,130,664 

(1,642,164) 

2010 

$ 5.740,858 
(2,528.491) 
(1,870,565) 

1,341,802 

(465.000) 

(267,681) 

(5,738,064) 

(78) 

(5,000) 

4.824,966 

-

8.693 

(449,345) 

(290,881) 

(3.198,405) 

(52) 

(15,000) 

2,230,763 

33 
19,487 

(1.703.400) 

(1,703.095) 

1,900,000 

557.334 

754,239 

242,739 

6,499,370 

$ 6,742,109 

(3,643,884) 

3,093,306 

547,687 

(2.891) 

(364,489) 

6,863,859 

$ 6,499,370 

See accompanymg notes to the financial statements. 
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STATEMENT C 
GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 

STATE OF LOUISIANA 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

PORTHEYEARS ENDED DECEMBER31,2011 AND 2010 

RECX)NCILIATI0N OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET 
CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACmVITlES: 

Operating Loss 
Adjusunents to Reconcile Operating Loss to Net 

Cash Provided by Operating Activities 
Depreciation 

Changes in Unrestricted Assets and Liabilities. 
(Increase) Decrease in Trade Accounts Receivable 
(Increase) Decrease in Prepaid Expenses 
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable 
Increase (Decreaso) in Other Accrued Liabilities 
Increase (Decrease) in Revenue Received in 
Advance 

Increase (Decrease) in Otfier Liabilities 
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued OPEB Benefits 

SCHEDULE OF NONCASH INVESTING, CAPITAL 
AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES. 

Change in Unrealized Loss on Investments 

Change in Accrual of Capital Contributions 

Change in Investment Premiums and Discounts 

2011 2010 

$ (1,405.632) 

2.516,190 

(259,082) 
14.741 

(417.251) 
2,175 

383.323 
(15.000) 
311,200 

S 1,130,664 

S (1.614,217) 

2,502,959 

(51,191) 
16.231 
(45.823) 
47.979 

78.001 
(30,000) 
437.863 

S 1,341,802 

$ 

S 

$ 

(175.633) 

219,727 

19,110 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 

s 
s 

$ 

(181.934) 

402.959 

31,453 
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GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31,2011 and 2010 

NOTEl - NATURE OFACnVITIES AND SUMMARY OP fUGNlFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICtPS 

Nature of Activities 

The Greater Baton Rouge Port Commission (the Commission) was estabbshed by virtue of Act 9 
of the Regular Session of the 1952 Legislature of Louisiana, adopted as an amendment to the 
Constitution of Louisiana as Section 29, Article VI. thereof. The Commission was created as an 
Executive Department (now a pohtical subdivision) of the State of Louisiana. The Commission is 
governed by a board of comimssioners and has the power and authority to regulate the conunerce 
and traffic withm certain boundaries of the State of Louisiana and have charge of and admmister 
public wharves, docks, sheds, and landings and other structures useful for the commerce of the 
port area. 

Basis of Presentation 

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the full accrual basis in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
Revenues are recognized when they are earned, and expenses are recognized at the time 
liabilities are Incurred or economic asset used. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
(GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting pnnciples 
and reportmg standards. The Commission applies all GASB pronouncements as well as 
Financial Accounting Standards (FASB) statements and interpretations issued on or before 
November 30, 1989. unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements 

These financial statements were prepared in accordance with GASB Statement 20. Accounting arid 
Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other Governmental Entities that Use 
Proprietary Fund Accounting. All activities of the Commission are accounted for within a 
single proprietary (enterprise) fund. This fund type is used to report any activity for which a fee is 
charged to external users for goods and services 

Reporting Entity 

As the governing authonty of the slate, for reporting purposes, the State of Louisiana is the 
financial reporting entity. The financial reporting entity consists of (1) the pnmary 
government (state). (2) organizations for which the primary government is financially 
accountable, and (3) other organizations for which the nature and significance of their 
relationship with the primary government are such that exclusion would cause the reporting 
entity's financial statements to be misleading or mcomplete. 

The Commission is considered a component unit of the State of Louisiana because the state has 
financial accountability over the Commission in that the governor appoints all the commission 
members and can impose his will on the Commission. The accompanying financial statements 
present information only on the hinds maintained by the Commission and do not present 
information on the state, the general government services provided by that govemmratal unit, or 
the other governmental units that comprise the ̂ lancial reporting enti^. 
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G R E A T E R B A T O N R O U G E P O R T C O M M I S S I O N 

GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

December 31,2011 and 2010 

NOTE 1 ^NATURE OP ACTIVITY AND SUMMARY OP SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
(CONTINUED) 

Measurement Focus 

The Commission applies the provisions of Statement No. 34 C^Statement 34") of the GASB Basic 
Financial Statements and Management's Discussion and Analysis for State and Local 
Government. Statement 34 establishes standards for external financial reportmg for all state and local 
governmental entities which includes a statement of net assets, a statement of activities and changes 
in net assets and a statement of cash flows. 

The accounts of the Commission are organized and operated as an enterprise fiind. Bnterpnse 
hinds utilize an "economic resources" measurement focus. The accounting objectives of this 
measurement focus are the detennination of operating income, changes in net assets (or cost 
recovery), financial position, and cash flows. All assets and liabilities (whether current or 
noncurrent) associated with their activities are reported. Fund equity is classified as net assets. 

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting 

The Commission prepares the annual Operations and Maintenance budget for internal 
management purposes, and the budget is based on what is expected to be collected during the fiscal 
year. The budget is approved by the Board of Commissioners. The adopted budget constitutes the 
authority of the C^omnussion to incur liabilities and authorize expenses from the respective budgeted 
funds. In addition, certain expenses are approved monthly by the Board before payment from the 
General Ftind budget. The Commission is not required to present a budget comparison in its 
financial statements. 

Cash and Investments 

Cash includes cash on hand, demand deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, and cash in 
trust accounts. The Commission is authorized under state law to deposit funds within a fiscal 
agent bank organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana, the I aws of any other state in the 
United States, or laws of the United States. Under state laws, these deposits must be secured by 
federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank State 
Law R S. 39'1225 provides that the amount of the secunty shall at all times be equal to 100% 
of the amount on deposit to the credit of each depositing authonty. except that portion of the 
deposits insured by any governmental agency insuring bank deposits, which is organized under 
the laws of the Umted States. 

State Law R S. 33.2955 allows the investment in direct Umted States Treasury obligations, 
bonds, debentures, notes or other evidence of indebtedness issued or guaranteed by federal 
agencies or U.S. government instrumentalities, which are federally sponsored, direct 
security repurchase agreements of any federal book entry only securities guaranteed by 
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GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

December 31,2011 and 2010 

NOTRI-NATURE OF ACTIVrrY AND SUMMARY OP SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Cash and Investments (Continued) 

the U.S. government, time certificates of deposit of any bank domiciled or having a branch ofhce 
in the State of Lomsiana; savings accounts or shares of certain savings and loan associations and 
savings banks; certain accounts of federally or state chartered credit unions, certam mutual or trust 
fund institutions; certain guaranteed mvestment contracts, and investment grade commercial paper of 
domestic United States corporations. 

In accordance with the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No 31. 
Accountmg and Financial Reporting for Certain Investments and for External Investment 
Pools, all investments are reported at fau* value with gams and losses included in the statement of 
revenue and expenses. 

Receivables 

Receivables consist of all revenues earned at year-end and not yet received. All known 
imcollectible accounts have been removed from receivables and an allowance ha s been made 
for doubtful accounts based on a penodic aging of accounts receivable. Receivables are 
composed of dock and wharf fees as well as rentals. 

Capital Assets 

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Public domain (infrastructure) assets including roads, 
surface drainage, railroad tracks and yards are capitalized along with other capital assets. 
The Commission generally capitalizes assets with a cost of $500 or more The costs of normal 
maintenance and repairs that do not add to the asset value or materially extend useful lives are not 
capitalized. When capital assets are disposed, the cost and applicable accumulated depreciation are 
removed from the respective accounts, and the resulting gam or loss is recorded m operations. 
Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basis over the estunated useful lives of the related assets as 
shown below: 

Years 
Railroad tracks and yards 20 to 40 
Roadways and surface drainage 5 to 33 
Buildings and structures 5 to 40 
Equipment 5 to 25 
Office furniture and fixtures 3 to 10 
Transportation equipment 3 to 5 
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G R E A T E R B A T O N R O U G E P O R T C O M M I S S I O N 

GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

December 31,2011 and 2010 

NOTE I •NATURE OF ACTIVrrY AND SUMMARY OP SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Receivables 

Restricted assets include cash and investments that are legally restricted as to their use. The 
pnmary restricted assets are for loan repayment and debt service. 

Lease Revenue Recognition 

Lease rentals, as further explained in Note 9, are accounted for under the operating method 
whereby revenue is recognized currently as rentals become due. 

Unamortized Debt Issue Expenses and Premium 

Debt expense and premium, incurred in cormection with obtaining loan financing, are 
amortized usmg the balance outstanding method over the term of the loans 

(Compensated Absences 

Employees accrue and accumulate annual and sick leave at varying rates in accordance with state 
law based on full-time service. The leave is accumulated without limitation Upon separation of 
employment, employees or their heirs are compensated for accumulated annual leave not to 
exceed 300 hours at their current rate of pay Unused annual leave in excess of 300 hours plus 
unused sick leave are used to compute retirement benefits The cost of leave privileges, computed in 
accordance with GASD Codification Section C60, is recognized as a current year expense when the 
leave is earned. 

Equity ClassifkatJons 

Equity is classified as net assets and displayed in three components 

• Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - This component of net assets consists 
of capital assets, including restricted capital assets, net of accumulated 
depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, 
notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, 
or improvements of those assets If there are significant unspent related 
debt proceeds at year-end. the portion of the debt attnbutable to the unspent 
proceeds is not included in the calculation of invested in capital assets, net of 
related debt. Rather, that portion of the debt is included m the same net assets 
component as the unspent proceeds. 

• Restricted - This component of net assets consists of constraints placed on net 
asset use through external constramts imposed by creditors (such as through debt 
covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments or 
constraints imposed by law through constitutional provisicms or enabling legislation. 
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GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
Notes to Finandfll Statements (Continued) 

December 31,2011 and 2010 

NOTE I - NATURE OF ACTIVnY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIES 
(CONTINUED) 

Equity ClassiOcations (Continued) 

* Unrestricted net assets - This component of net assets consists of net assets 
that do not meet the definition of "restncted" or "invested m capital assets, net of 
related debt." 

Revenues and Expenses 

Operating revenues and expenses consist of those revenues and expenses that result from the 
ongoing principal operations of the Commission. Operating revenues consist primanly of charges 
for services- Non-operating revenues and expenses consist of those revenues and expenses that are 
related to financing and investmg types of activities and result from non-exchange transactions. 

When an expense is incurred for purposes for which there are both restricted and unrestricted net 
assets available, it is the Coinimssion's policy to apply those expenses to restncted net assets to the 
extent sudi are available and then to unrestncted net assets 

NOTE2.DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS 

Deposits 

At December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Commission has cash (book balances) totaling $6,742,109 and 
$6,499,370, respectively, as follows-

Demand deposits 
Petty cash 

2011 

6.741.109 $ 

1.000 

2010 

6,498.370 

1.000 

Total $ 6,742.109 $ 6.499.370 

Custodial credit nsk is the risk that, m the event of a bank failure, the Commission's deposits might 
not be recovered. The Comrmssion's deposit policy for custodial credit risk conforms to state law. as 
descnbed in Note 1 to the financial statements. At December 31, 2011, the Commission's total 
demand deposit bank balance of $7,567,923 was entirely secured by federal deposit insurance or 
pledged securities held by the Commission's agent in the Commission's name. At December 31, 
2010, the Commission's total demand deposit bank balance of $6,690^59 was entirely secured by 
federal deposit insurance or pledged secunties held by the Comrmssion's agent m the Commission's 
name. 
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G R E A T E R B A T O N R O U G E P O R T C O M M I S S I O N 

GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

December 31,2011 and 2010 

NOTE 2-DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 

Investments 

As of December 31.2011 and 2010. investments of the Commission consisted of the following: 

2011 2010 
Obligations of Federally 

Sponsored Enbties 
Cjovenrment Money Market Fund 
Louisiana Asset Management Pool 
Stock 

$ 

$ 

10.856,399 $ 
739,549 
248.202 

27.102 
11.871.252 $ 

11,232,216 
739,549 
247,927 

25,054 
12.244.746 

Custodial credit nsk is defined as the nsk that, in the event of failure of the counterparty, the 
Commission will not be able to recover the value of its investment The Commission is not exposed 
to custodial credit risk since the investments are held in the name of the Comrmssion or held by the 
Commission. The Commission's investment policy conforms to state law. as described in Note 1. 
which has no provision for custodial credit nsk. 

Concentration of credit nsk relates to the amount of mvestments in any one entity. The following 
presents investments that represent five percent or more of the Commission's total mvestments. 

Description 
FNMA 
Federal Farm Credit Bank 
FNMA 
Federal Farm Credit Bank 
Federal Home Loan Mtg 
FNMA 
Federal Home Loan Mtg 
Federal Home Loan Bank 
Federal Farm Credit Bank 

CUSIP Market Value 
3136FPJQ1 $ 1.065.288 
3I331X3S9 
3i398AME9 
31331GCS6 
3128X23 Al 
31398AXJ6 
3I37EACH0 
3133XWNBI 
31331VGU4 

940.458 
1.484.217 

998,439 
651.918 
871.473 
650.541 
765,872 

1.153.530 

Interest rate risk is defined as the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely a ffect the 
Lair value of an investment The Commission's investment policy conforms to state law. 
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GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

December 31,2011 and 2010 

NOTE 2 - DRPOSTTS AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 

Investments (Continued) 

which does not include a policy that limits investment maturities as a means of managing its 
exposure to fair value losses ansmg from increasing interest rates. 

As of December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Commission had the following investment in debt 
secunties 

2011 

fovestinent MatunUes (In Years) 

Inwcti t lwW Typft 

ObhgaUoiw of Federally 

Sponsoied Entides 

Govenwnau Money 

^Satkel Band 

Louisiana Asset 

Management Pool 

S 

Riir 

Value 

10356399 $ 

739^49 

248,202 

LessTTian 1 

1397,994 S 

7 3 9 ^ 9 

248002 

1-5 

9,458A>5 

-

. 

$ 

11,844,150 $ 2385,745 S 

6-10 

9,458.405 $ 

2010 

Investment Mfltunties (In Yeara) 

Obligauons of FederaKy 

SpcDSored Entities 

Oovemment Money 

MaiketRind 

Louisiana Asset 

Management Pool 

-

$ 

S _ 

Fair 

Value 

Ii;232.2l6 

739349 

247,927 

12,219,692 

$ 

Less Than 1 

1,900,000 

739349 

247.927 

2,887,476 

$ 

S 

1-5 

9332^16 $ 

-

-
9332,216 $ 

6- to 

-

-

-

-
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GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

December 31,2011 and 2010 

NOTE2-DEPOSrrSANDlNVESrMENTS (CONTINUED) 

Investments (Continued) 

Credit risk is defined as the risk that ao insurer or other counteiparty to an investment wiU not fulfill 
Its obligations. At December 31«201] and 2010, the Commission invested in obligations of 
federally sponsored entities in the amounts of $10,856,399 and $11,232^216, respectively, which 
are not rated. The investment m Louisiana Asset Management Pool is rated AAAm by Standard 
and Poors. The Ck)mmission's investment in Hancock Horizon Government Money Market 
Fund is rated AAAm by Standard and Poors The type of mvestment allowed by the state law 
ensures that the Commission is not exposed to credit risk. At December 31, 2011, the 
Commission had an investment of stock of Ormet Corporation in the amount of $26»402. 

The investment in LAMP is administered by LAMP, Inc., a non-profit corporation 
organized under the laws of the State of Lomsiana. Only local government entities having 
contracted to participate m LAMP have an investment interest in its pool of assets. Hie primary 
objective of LAMP is to provide a safe environment for the placement of pubhc funds in short-
term, high quality investments. The LAMP portfolio includes only secunties and other 
obligations in which local governments m Louisiana are authorized to invest in accordance 
with LA R S 33:2955. The dollar weighted average portfolio maturity of LAMP assets is 
restricted to not more than 90 days, and consists of no secunties with a maturity in excess of 
397 days. LAMP is designed to be highly liquid to give its participants unmediate access 
to their account balances. The investments m LAMP are stated at fair value based on 
quoted market rates. The fair value is determined on a weekly basis by LAMP and the 
value of the pasition in the external investment pool is the same as the pool shares. LAMP, 
Inc. is subject to the regulatory oversight of the state treasurer and the board of directors. 
LAMP is not registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission as an Investment 

company. 

A separate financial report for the Louisiana Asset Management Pool is prepared by the 
Louisiana Legislative Auditor m accordance with GASB Statement No. 31 , Accounting 
and Financial Reporting for Certain Investments and for External Investment Pools. 
Copies of the report can be obtained from LAMPs website at www.lamppool.com. 

At December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Commission owned 4,474 shares of stock of Ormet 
Primary Aluminum Corporation The stock was received in 2008 and 2010 as a result of 
bankruptcy court proceedings related to a prior contract receivable from a lease termination 
agreement with Ormet Pnmary Aluminum Corporation dated May 3, 1999. In 2005 and 
2006, the Commission received a partial settiement of the receivable and wrote off the 
remainder which was deemed uncollectible due to the bankruptcy. At December 31,2011 and 2010, 
the stock was valued at $26,402 and $25,054, respectively. 
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December 31,2011 and 2010 

NOTE 3 -RESTRICTED ASSETS 

At December 31,2011 and 2010, assets zestncted for debt service consist of the following: 

2011 2010 

Investments $ 739.549 $ 787,954 

Accnied interest receivable 198 198 
Total $ 739,747 $ 788,152 

The mortgage indentures associated with the outstanding loans require certam amounts to be 
transferred at certain intervals and carried in restricted asset accounts. At December 31, 2011 and 
2010, the net balance of these accounts was sufficient to meet ail requirements. 

NOTE 4 - RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

Substantially all »nployees of the Commission are members of the Lomsiana State Employees 
Retirement System (Systran), a cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan. The 
System is a statewide public employee retirement system (PERS) for the benefit of state employees, 
which is administ^ed and controlled by a separate board of trustees. 

All full-time Commission employees are eligible to participate m the System. Benefits 
vest widi 10 years of service. At retirement age, employees are entitled to aimual benefits equal to 
$300 plus 2.5% of their highest consecutive 36 months' average salary multiplied by their years of 
credited service. Vested employees may retire at (a) any age with 30 years of service, (b) 
age 55 with 25 years of service, or (c) at age 60 with 10 years of service. In addition, 
vested employees have the option of reduced benefits at any age with 20 years of service. 
The System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established or 
amended by state statute. The System issues an annual publicly available financial report that 
includes financial statements and required supplementary information for the System. 
That report may be obtained by writing to the Louisiana State Employees Retirement 
System, Post Office Box 44213. Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-4213, or by calling (225) 922-
0608 or (800) 256-3000 

Members hired before July ], 2006 are required by state statute to contribute 7.5% of gross salary 
and members hired July 1, 2006 or after are required by state statute to contribute 8.0% of gross 
salary. The Commission is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate as required by 
Louisiana Revised Statute! 1 102. The contribution rates for the years ended December 31, 2011, 
20120 and 2009 were 21.7%, 22.0% and 18.6%, respectively, of annual covered payroll. The 
Commission's contnbutions to the System for the years ended December 31,2011,2010 and 2009 
were $302,286, $275,757 and $246,670, respectively, and were equal to the required contributions 
for each year. 
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December 31,2011 and 2010 

NOTES' rAPITAI ASSPTS 

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31,20H was as follows: 

Capital Assets Not Depieciated, 

Land 

Other Constniction in Progxess 

Other Assets in Process 

Tbtal Capital Assets JNot Depreciated 

Capital Assets Being Depreaattfd. 

Railroad lYacks and Yards 

Roadways and Surface Dralna£f̂  

Buildings and Structures 

Equipment 

Office Ftimituie and FuUures 

T^ansportaaoa Equipment 

Total Capital Assets Being Depfcciated 

Less Accamulated Depreaation for' 

Railroad Ttacfcs and Yards 

Roadways and Surface Drainage 

Buildmgs and Stnictares 

Equipment 

Oflice Furniture and Fixtures 

TnuisportatKn Equipment 

Total Accumulated E^preclauon 

Total Capital Asseu Less Depreciation 

Net Capital Assets 

8.108^57 

7.491^7 

10.763 

15.610389 

4.278.601 

10.301,528 

78.908,714 

5/166.942 

650,773 

383^688 

99,990.248 

(2.684.550) 

(4.032,663) 

(49.458368) 

(4,481.982) 

(590.632) 

(295382) 

(61343377) 

38.446.671 

54.057.060 

Additions 

3.219373 

3,219373 

56.000 

349,275 

41.385 

2^60.072 

161,896 

3^)68.628 

(60,906) 

(348390) 

(1.745^33) 

(297.101) 

(32370) 

(31390) 

(2316,190) 

552,438 

3,772.011 

Iisnsfeis. 

(445,093) 

(10.765) 

(455,858) 

(455,858) 

12£UiU 

8,108357 

10.265347 

18374.104 

4334,601 

10,650,803 

78.950.099 

7.927.0J4 

812,^1 

383.688 

103^58.876 

(2.745,456) 

(4381,253) 

(51,203.801) 

(4.779/)83) 

(623^02) 

(326.972) 

(64/)59,767) 

38.999. f 09 

57373.213 
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December 31,2011 and 2010 

NOTES' CAPFTAL ASSETS (CONTINUED) 

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31,2010 was as follows: 

C!apital Assets Not Depreciated, 

Land 

Other Consintction in Progress 

Other Assets in ftDcess 

Total Capital Assets Not E)epreciated 

Capital Assets Being Depreciated' 

BUihoad 'nocks and Yards 

Roadways and Surface Drainage 

BoUdings and Structures 

Equipment 

Office Binuture and Fixtures 

Tyansportalion Equipment 

Total Capital Assets Being Dq)reciatBd 

Less Accumulated Dqorecialion for' 

Raiboad Tracks and Yards 

Roadways and Surface Drainage 

Buildings and Structures 

Equipment 

OfBoc PUiDituie and Fixtures 

Transportation Equipment 

Total Accumulated Depieciatton 

Total Capital Assets Less Dqucaabon 

Net Capital Assets 

n\nn 

7.380.052 

3.019.586 

45.291 

12,444.929 

4,278.601 

10301^28 

78^32.659 

5.415.098 

652.558 

383.688 

99»564.132 

(2.624 JOGS) 

(3.692.424) 

(47.713.451) 

(4.208.753) 

(551.644) 

(256.031) 

(59^046308) 

40.517.824 

52.962,753 

Artdiltrm< 

728.505 

2,632.840 

10.765 

3,372,110 

376,055 

53.016 

3.093 

432.164 

(60345) 

(340,239) 

(1,744.917) 

(274,401) 

(43306) 

(39351) 

(2302,959) 

(2.070.795) 

I3013I5 

Trnnsfpr* 

(161359) 

(45.291) 

(206,650) 

i2niim 

(U72) 

(4.876) 

( 6 j m ) 

1,172 

4318 

5.690 

(358) 

8,108357 

7,491,067 

10,765 

15,610389 

4,278.601 

10301328 

78.908.714 

5,466.942 

650.775 

383.688 

99.990.248 

(2,684350) 

(4.032,663) 

(49.458368) 

(4,481,982) 

(590.632) 

(293382) 

(61343377) 

38^446,671 

(207,008) 54,057 J060 

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 was $2,516,190 and 
2,502,959, respectively 

NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM DEBT 

Revenue Bonds 

The Commission is authorized by the State of Louisiana to have outstanding indebtedness up to 
$100,000,000 evidenced by negobable bonds or notes. 
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December 31,2011 and 2010 

NOTE6' LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 

On March 1, 1999, the Commission entered into a loan agreement with the Louisiana Local 
Government Environmental Facilities and Community Development Authonty (the Authority). 
Under the agreement, the Authority issued $5,7(X),(XX) Series 1999A Revenue and Refunding 
Bonds and $3,3(X),0(X) Series 1999B Revenue Bonds and loaned the proceeds to the 
Conunission. From the proceeds of the loan, the Commission was required to fund a 
reserve fund to receive the bond proceeds and make loan payments, and a constiucUon fund to 
receive bond proceeds and make payments on pnvate activity and governmental projects for which 
the bond proceeds were lent The Bonds were issued for the purpose of 1) with respect to the 
proceeds of the Series 1999A Bonds, currently refunding certain prior bonds and paying the 
costs of cert^n pnvate activity projects, 2) with respect to the proceeds of the Series 1999B 
Bonds, paying the costs of certain governmental projects, and 3) paying the costs of issuance of 
the bonds. 

Under the loan agreement, the Commission is required to repay the loan by making the debt 
service payments, including principal, interest, and reserve requirements for the 
Authority's two bond issues. At December 31, 2011 and 2010 the outstanding indebtedness 
consisted of the following: 

2011 

BODdS 
Series 

1999A 

1999B 

Unamoitized 

MatorinH 

2019 

2019 

1 Premjum on 1 

CailPkices 
(%) 

100^102 

100-102 

Bonds Payable 

IntereslRate 

8%- 5J% 

8 * - 5 23% 

1/1/11 

$ 33154X10 

1.920.000 

73X)08 

$ 5.308.008 

Additions 

$ 

-

Reductions 

$ (295.000) 

(170.000) 

(8349) 

S (473.849) 

Payable at 

unmi 
% 3;0204X)0 

1.750.000 

64.159 

4334.159 

Less Amounts Due Within One Year P&yable from Restncted Assets (490X)00) 

Amounts Due After One Year % 4344.159 
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December 31,2011 and 2010 

N0TE6- LONG.TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 

2010 

Bonds 
Series 

1999A 

1999B 

Unamortized 

CaHPrloes 
Matarloff (%) 

2019 100-102 

2019 100-102 

1 Premium on Bonds Payable 

iDlerestRate 

8%-S5% 

8%-5.259b 

Payable at 
1/1/10 

$ 3.595.000 

2,080.000 

81.857 

$ 5.756357 

Additions 

$ -

-

-

Reductions 

$ (280,000) 

(160.000) 

(8.849) 

- . \ t f 4 8 ^ 9 J , 

Payable at 
12/31/10 

S 3315.000 

1.920.000 

73J)08 

5308J)08 

Less. Amounts Due Within One Year Payable liom Restncted Assets (465.000) 

Amounts Due After One Year S 4.843,008 

The bonds maturing March U 2010 and thereafter are subject to optional redemption on or 
after March 1,2009. in whole on any date or in part, as selected by the tmstee by lot at the discretion 
of the Authonty, on any interest payment date. 

Debt service requirements to maturity, including mterest requirements are as follows: 

Principal Interest Total 

2012 ! 

2013 

2014 

2015 

2016 

2017-2019 

E 490.000 1 

520,000 

545Sm 

575.000 

610.000 

2.030.000 

; 242.960 

216.619 

188.440 

158,325 

126.281 

168.469 

$ 732,960 

736.619 

733.440 

733.325 

736.281 

2,1?8,469 

Total $ 4.770.000 $ 1.101.094 $ 5.871.094 
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December 31,2011 and 2010 

NOTE 7 ' N E T ASSETS 

Invested In Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 

The change in amounts invested m capital assets, net of related debt is summarized as follows: 

Balance at January 1.2010 

Change in Capital Assets 

Change in Related Debt 

Balance at December 31.2010 

Change in Capital Assets 

Change in Related Debt 

Balance at December31.2011 

S 

% 

47.205,897 

1.094^07 

448.849 

48.749/153 

3.316.153 

465.523 

52430.729 

Restricted Net Assets 

Restricted net assets relate to debt service. The requirements for the debt service at December 31, 
2011 and 2010 were computed as follows: 

Assets Restncted for Loan Repayment 

Current Liablbties Payable from Restncted Assets 

Balance at December 31,2010 

Assets Restncted for Loan Repayment 

Current Liabilities Payable from Restncted Assets 

Balance at December 31,2011 

s 

$ 

788,152 

606.705 

181.447 

739.747 

623.709 

116.038 

NOTES-LMSES. 

Various facilities, termmals and other properties of the Commission have been leased 
to tenants for various terms. The lessees bear substantially all ordinary operating and 
maintenance expenses of the leased properties and have the option of renewing the leases 
at the end of the original term. 
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December 31,2011 and 2010 

NOTES' LEASES (CONTINUED) 

The carrying values and depreciation expense of the properties leased under long-term leases by 
the Commission are as follows as of December 31,2011 and 2010: 

Railroad Tracks and Yards 
Roadways and Surface Drainage 
Buildings and Structures 
Equipment 

Total Leased Property 
Less. Accumulated Depreciation 

Net Leased Property 

Deprecialion Expense 

$ 

J= 

J= 

2011 
562.680 $ 

4.908.723 
40^)1.955 

2308.409 
47,781»767 " 
(33,088^81) 
14.693,186 $ 

1 )̂91,879 $ 

2010 
562,680 

4,733,640 
3 9 ^ , 1 1 6 
2308,409 

47,597345 
(31.995.109) 
15,602.736 

1,093.736 

The followmg is a schedule by years of future minimum xentsX payments receivable on non-
cancelable long-term leases as of December 31,2011: 

Year 
Ended 

December 31 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 

Later Years 
Total Minimum Future Rentals 

Future 
Rental 

Revenues 
$ 2,260,866 

2,002,280 
1360.743 
1337308 
1.749352 

17,614,102 
$ 27325.151 

For the purpose of these statements, the lease amount as set forth in the original lease 
agreement or set by (he most recent appraisal was used m the determination of the minimum future 
rentals on long-term leases and thus is subject to change 
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GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
Notes to Finandal Statements (Continued) 

December 31,2011 and 2010 

NOTE9' POSTEMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE AND LIFE INSURANCE BENEFFTS 

Plan Description 

The Commission's employees may participate in the State of Louisiana's Other 
Postemployment Benefit Plan (OPEB Plan), an agent multiple-employer defined benefit OPEB 
Plan (for fiscal year 2008) that provides medical and life insurance to eligible active employees, 
retirees and their beneficiaries. The State administers the plan through the Office of 
Group Benefits. LRS 42:801 -883 assigns the authority to estabhsh and amend benefit 
provisions of the plan. The Office of Group Benefits does not issue a publicly available 
financial report of the OPEB Plan, however, it is included in the State of Louisiana 
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR). You may obtain a copy of the CAFR on the 
Office of Statewide Reporting and Accounting Policy's website at www.doa.la.gov/osrap. 

f a d i n g Policy 

The contribution requirements of plan members and the (Commission are established and 
may be amended by LRS 42:801-883. Employees do not ccmtribute to their 
postemployment benefits cost until they become retirees and begm receiving those 
benefits. The retirees contribute to the cost of retiree healthcare based on a service schedule. 
Contribution amounts vary depending on what healthcare provider is selected from the plan and if 
the member has Medicare coverage llie Office of C}roup Benefits (CX}B) offers three standard 
plans for both active and retired employees: the Preferred Provider Organization (PPO) Plan, the 
Consumer Driven Health Plan (CDHP) and the Health Maintenance Organization (HMO) Plan. 
Retired employees who have Medicare Part A and Part B coverage also have access to five OGB 
Medicare Advantage plans which includes three HMO plans and two PPO plans. Depending 
upon the plan selected, during the year ended December 31, 2011, employee premiums for a 
single member receiving benefits range from $29 to $89 per month for retiree-only coverage with 
Medicare or firom $139 to $147 per month for retiree-only coverage without Medicare. The 
premiums for a retiree and spouse for the year ended December 31, 2011 range from $57 to 
$160 per month for those with Medicare or from $452 to $479 per month for those without 
Medicare. 

Hie plan is currently financed on a pay as you go basis, with the Conumssion contributing 
anywhere from $86 to $268 per month tor retiree-only coverage with Medicare or from 
$900 to $950 per month for retiree-only coverage without Medicare during the year ended 
December 31, 2011. Also, the Commission's contributions range from $173 to $481 per month 
for retiree and spouse with Medicare or $1384 to $1,459 for retiree and spouse without Medicare. 

OGB also provides eligible retirees Basic Term Life. Basic Plus Supplemental Term 
Life, Dependent Term Life and Employee Accidental Death and Dismemberment coverage, 
which is underwritten by The Prudenrial Insurance Company of Amenca. The 
total premium is approximately $1 per thousand dollars of coverage of which the 
employer pays one half of the premium. Maximum coverage is c^)ped at $50M)0 with a 
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reduction formula of 25% at age 65 and 50% at age 70, with AD&D coverage ceasmg at age 70 for 
retirees. 

Annual OPEB Cost 

The Commission's Annual Required C^ntnbution (ARC) is an amount actuanally determined 
in accordance with GASB 45. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an 
ongoing basis, would cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded 
actuarial liabilities over a period not to exceed thirty years. A level percentage of payroll 
amortization method, open penod, was used. The total ARC for the Plan's fiscal year beginning 
July 1.2010and2009i$ $510,600 and $585j000. 

The following table presents the Commission's OPEB Obligation for the years ended 
December 31, 2011 and 2010, the amount actually contributed to the plan, and changes in the 
Plan's net OPEB obligation: 

Annual required contribution 

Interest on net OPEB obligation 

ARC edjustmeni 

Annual OPEB Cost 

Claims costs 

Increase in Net OPHb Obbgation 

Beguuung in Net OPEB ObhgaUon 

Ending in Net OPEB Obligation 

20U 

$ 510.600 i 

54,700 

(52.2001 

513,100 

(201.900) 

311.200 

1.S05.I56 

$ 2.116356 : 

2010 

( 5S5.000 

54.692 

(52.2471 

587.445 

(149.582) 

4 3 7 ^ 3 

IJ67.293 

Utilizing the pay-as-you-go method, the Commission contributed 39.35% and 25.46% of 
the annual post-employment benefits cost during the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010. 
respectively. 

Trend Information 

The Commission's annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to 
the plan, and the net OPEB obligation for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2011, 
and the two preceding fiscal years were as follows 

Fiscal Year Ended 
December 31,2011 
December 31,2010 
December 31.2009 

Annual OPEB Cost 
$513,100 
$587,445 
$a55.006 

Percentage of Annual 
OPEB Cost Contributed 

3ft 35% 
25 46% 
1895% 

Net OPEB 
Obligation 
$2.116356 
$1,805,156 
$U67;293 
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N 0 T E 9 ' POSTEMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE AND UFE INSURANCE BENEFITS (CONTINUED) 

Funded Status and Funding Progress 

The Comrmssion. through the Office of Cjioup Benefits, has established a postemployment 
benefits plan trust. The Office of Group Benefits has not funded the trust It has no assets and has a 
funded rabo of zero. The actuarial accrued liability of $7,664,300 and $8,561,700 at December 
31,201J and 2010, respectively, is unfunded 

The funded status of the plan as of the most recent valuation date of July 1,2010 is as follows: 

Actuanal accrued lisbibty (AAL) S 7.664,300 

Actuanal value of plan assets -

Unfunded actuanal occnted babihty (UAAL) $ 7.664.300 

f^iiidcd ratjo (actuanal value of plan assets/AAL) 0% 

Covered Payroll (annual payroll of active 

employees oovcred by the plan) __i^__|^l2^^,^^ 

UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll 533% 

Agtpanfll M e t h o d s and Assumpt ions 

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of repoited amounts and 
assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include 
assumptions about future employment, mortality and the healthcare cost trend. 
Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required 
contributions of the employer are subject to continual levision as actual results are compared with 
past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. The schedule of funding 
progress, presented as required supplementary information following the notes to the fmancial 
statements, presents multiyear trend information that shows whether the actuanal value of plan 
assets is mcreasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accmed liabilities for benefits. 

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan 
(the plan as understood by the employer and plan members) and include the types of 
benefits provided at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of 
benefit costs between the employer and plan members to that point. The actuarial methods and 
assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce short-term volatility in 
actuanal accrued Uabihties consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations. 

In the July 1, 2010, actuanal valuation, the projected unit credit actuarial cost method was used. The 
actuarial assumptions included a 4.0 percent investment rate of return (net of administrative 
expenses) and initial annual healthcare cost trend rate of 8.5% and 9.6% for pre-Mcdicare and 
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N 0 T E 9 ' POSTEMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE AND LIFE INSURANCE BENEFFTS (CONTINUED) 

Medicare eligibles, respectively, scaling down to ultimate rates of 5% per year. The unfunded 
actuanal accrued liability is being amomzed as level percentage of payroll on an open basis. 

NOTE 10 'RiSK MANAGEMENT AND CONTINGENT UABILFFIES 

The Commission is exposed to vanous risks of losses related to general liability; theft of, damage 
to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; workers' compensation; employee health and 
accident; and natural disasters The Commission is a party to various legal proceedings 
incidental to its business. Certam claims, suits, and conq)]aints ansmg in the ordinary course of 
busmess have been filed or are pending against the Commission In the opinion of management, all 
such matters are adequately covered by commercial insurance purchased by the Commission, or if 
not so covered, are not expected to have a matenal effect on the financial statements of the 
C^ommission. Settlement amounts have not exceeded insurance coverage for the current period or the 
three pn(M: years. 

At December 31, 2011, the Commission is a codefendant in two lawsuits involving 
asbestos exposure while the plaintiffs were employed by others on Commission property. In the 
opmlon of the Commission's attorney, it is reasonably possible that there may be an unfavorable 
outcome to the Commission In the event that the Commission is found liable and damages are 
imposed, the liability to the Commission in excess of insurance could range from $2,200,0(X) 
to $2,800,0(X). Management intends to vigorously defend these matters. 

NOTE 11 'REFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN 

Certam employees of the Commission participate in the Louisiana Deferred Compensation Plan 
adopted under the provisions of Internal Revenue Code Section 457. Complete disclosures relating 
to the State of Louisiana Public Employees Deferred Compensation Plan are included in the 
financial statements of the State of Louisiana Effective November 1,2J0O0, the Commission 
may make a discretionary matching contribution up to 5% of the employees' base pay not to exceed 
$4,(XX) per calendar year. The Commission contributions for the years ended December 31,2011 
and 2010 were $41^3 and $44,235, respectively. 

N(rrE 12 'CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 

Details of constraction in progress at December 31, 2011 and 2010 are as follows: 
2011 2010 

Command Center (1) $ 4.096.824 S 2.084.846 

CSram Dock Rehabthtauon Project (2) 2^39,131 2,539.131 

Boat Uunch (3) 1,794,443 954,647 

Other Projects 1.833.149 1.912.443 

Total $ 10,265.547 % 7,491.067 
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GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

December 31,2011 and 2010 

NOTE 12 -CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS (CONTINUED) 

1) CTonstruction costs of $1 million and $2 million will be paid by Port Commission Security 
Grants and state appropriations, respectively. All other costs will be paid by the Commission. 

2) Ninety percent of the cost of this project is funded by the Louisiana Department of 
Transportation and Envelopment. The remaining ten percent is the responsibility of the 
Commission. 

3) Seventy-five percent of the costs of these projects are funded by grants received from the 
U.S Department of Homeland Seciuity and twenty five percent is funded by State Port 
Commission Secunty Grants 

NOTE 13 -ENVIRONMENTAL REMEDIATION UABIUTIY 

The presence of chlorinated hydrocarbons near the Commission's property was first 
discovered during testing performed in connection with a neighbonng property owner's own 
environmental remediation issues. Rollins Environmental Services, Inc. (REN) conducted 
additional testing to identify the source and extent of chlorinated organic compounds. 
The preliminary site assessment revealed the presence of chlorinated hydrocarbons in the area 
of the barge terminal on the Conunission's property. A plausible explanation of the presence 
of these chemicals is the vertical migration resulting from surface spillage caused by the transfer 
or piping of such materials during prior storage or shipment on the premises. An independent 
remediation contractor developed a remediation plan based on estimated aimual 
expenses ranging from $35,000 to $40,(X)0 for a period of \2 to 14 years. The remediation plan 
was proposed to and approved by th^ Louisiana I>epartment of Environmental (^ality. The 
resulting estimated potential liability of $500,000 is being shared equally by the Commission 
and two other potentially responsible parties. This liability could change due to price 
increases, changes m technology, or other factors. The Commission paid $15,0(X) and $30,000 
m 2011 and 2010, respectively, on this cost The liability balance as of December 31, 
2011 and 2010 Ls $80,048 and $95,048, respectively. 

NOTE 14-OTHER COMMFTMENTS 

At December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Port Commission had commitments outstanding, in the 
form of contracts relating to construction projects, of approximately $l,245j682 and $1,626,804, 
respectively. 

NOTE IS -USE OF ESTIMATES 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of Amenca requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the report amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of 
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported 
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting penod. Actual results could differ 
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G R E A T E R B A T O N R O U G E P O R T C O M M I S S I O 

GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

December 31,2011 and 2010 

NOTE I6-RECLASSIFICATIONS 

Certain items from 2010 have been reclassified to conform to the 2011 presentation 

NOTEn-SVUSEOVEmiSYEirtS 

The Commission evaluated its December 31, 2011 financial statements for subsequent events 
through June 21,2012, the date of which the financial statements were available to be issued. The 
Conunission is not aware of any subsequent events which would require recognition or disclosure 
in the financial statements. 

NOTE IS -CAPFTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

The Commission received capital contributions fix>m federal and state sources for the years ended 
December 31, 2011 and 2010 in the amounts of $8,437,207 and $2,173,967. The following is the 
breakdown of the source of these contnbutions for the years ended December 31,2011 and 2010. 

2011 2010 
Federal grants $ 4,443,512 $ 1,231,835 
State grants 3,993,695 942,132 

$ 8,437,207 $ 2,173,967 

The proceeds of the above grants were to meet the main purpose of constmcting boat launching and 
docking facilities to provide access to the Mississippi River for deploying and moormg security and 
law enforcement watercrafL 

During 2011, the Commission received pennission from the federal source, the Department of 
Homeland Security, to use the federal funds received along with the state matching grant to 
purchase equipment for local law enforcement agencies. The majority of the equipment will be 
operated or utilized by 135 deputies/officers dedicated by the East Baton Rouge, West 
Baton Rouge, Pointe Coupee, Ascension. East Feliciana. West Feliciana, and Iberville 
Parish Shenffs* offices with the primary responsibility of providing port security, patrolling 
and responding to maritime incidents and responding to requests from the Port of Greater 
Baton Rouge or the Captain of the Port along 136 miles of Mississippi River. This 
equipment purchase amounted to $3,031,361 for the year ended December 31, 2011. The 
remaining amount of federal fimdmg was expended on equipment to enhance the 
Commission's current secunty network system. 

The majority of the state grants received during 2011 represented the State match of 25% 
related to above noted federal grant and funds received from the Port of South Louisiana for 
port security. 
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G R E A T E R B A T O N R O U G E P O R T C O M M I S S I O N 

GREATER BATON ROXJGE PORT COMMISSION 
Required Supplemental Information Schedule 

December 31,2011,2010 and 2009 

Schedule of Funding Progress for OPEB Plan 

The schedule of fimding progress present multiyear trend mformation that shows whether the 
actuanal value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to die actuarial 
accrued liabilities for benefits. 

Actuarial 
Valuation 

Date 
July 1.2010 
Jufy 1,2009 
July 1,2008 

Actuanal 
Value of 
Assets 

(a) 
$ 

$ 

$ 

Actuarial 

Accrued 
Liability 
(AAL) 

Project Unit 
Cost 
(b) 

$ 7,664^00 
$ 8^61,700 
$ 11,134,900 

Unfunded 
AAL 

GiAAL) 

fl«i) 

$ 7,664,300 
$ 8,561,700 
$ 11,134,900 

Funded 
Ratio 
(a^) 

0% 
0% 
0% 

Covered 
PayroD 

(c) 
$ 1,437,000 
$ 1,403,600 
$ i;291,200 

UAAL as a 
Percentage 

of Covered 
Payrofl 
ffb^Vcl 

533% 
610% 
862% 
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C R E A T E 

GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
Other Supplemental Information Schedules 

December 31,2011 

Schedule of [.ease Information 

The schedule of lease information provides information regarding property and facilities 
cuneudy being leased by the Poit Commission to various lessees 

vSchedule of Future Lease Rent Revenue Without Options 

The schedule of future lease rent revenue indicates the estimated revenues to be received from the 
leases currently in effect 

.SchftdiiTe of Operating Rxpenses hy Major Category 

The schedule of operating expenses by major category groups details expenses by major 
expense category. 

Schftrinle of Administrative Fjcpenses 

The schedule of administrative expenses details the administrative expenses by major 
type. 

Summary Schedule of Operating Income H jiss^ by Facility 

The summary schedule of operating income (loss) by facibty details the operating revenues, 
operating expenses, and depreciation expense by the vanous port facDides. 

Schedule of CommiJis^oners' Per Diem 

The schedule of per diem paid board members was prepared in compliance with House 
Concurrent Resolution No. 54 of the 1979 Session of the Louisiana Legislature. Per diem 
payments are authorized by Louisiana Revised Statute 34;} 221 and are included in 
personal services expenses. Board members are paid $75 per day, to a maximum of 24 days 
per year, for board meetings and official business. During the period of an emergency 
as declared and detemuned by the governor, the Port Commission shall be authorized to hold as 
many meetings or emergency activities as the board deems necessary and the members shall be paid 
per diem for such meetiugs or activities. 
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GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
Other Supplemental Information Schedules - Schedule of Lease Information 

December 31,2011 

lessee 

Agway Systems 

Cargill/Seaboard (Flour Mill) 

Ck)minunity Coffee 

Criterion C-atalysts 

Cnterion Catalysts 

Critical Response Network 

Dow Chemical 

Exxon/Mobil-Paxon 

Kateon Natie of Louisiana 

Kateon Natie of l>ouisiana 

Kateon Natie of Louisiana 

Kinder Morgan Bulk Terminal 

Louis Dreyfus Commodides 

Louisiana Sugar Products 

Lowe Transportation 

Mammoet USA, bic. 

Petroleum Pliel & Terminal 

Ports America 

Rail Link, Inc 

Facility 

Five Tracts of Land 

Tract of Land 

Building & Land 

Warehouse 

Rail Track Rental 

Facility 

Tract of Land 

Radroad Servimde 

Warehouse 

Warehouse 

Warehouse 

Barge Terminal 

Facility 

Tract of Land 

Facility 

Facility 

Tract of T^nd 

Tract of Land 

Office Space 

Minimum 
Annual Rent 

for 2012 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

40.000 

-

70,306 

18333 

24,000 

-

16,500 

1,000 

126,000 

11.433 

154.688 

196.515 

1.000.000 

31.746 

400 

4.500 

188.500 

5,000 

1.000 

Current Lease 
Date of 

May 31.2013 

Febnwry28.2(M)8 

April 30,2014 

Montihio-Montii 

December31.2017 

Month-to-Month 

Month-to-Month 

November 5,2010 

September 30.2020 

Month-to-Montii 

September 30.2012 

December 31,2016 

June 15.2031 

September 30,2016 

Month-to-Month 

Month-to-Montii 

January 31,2020 

June 30.2012 

Month-to-Month 
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GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
Other Supplemental Information Schedules - Schedule of Lease Information 

December 31,2011 

Remarks 

Rent IS payable monthly in advance. 

Lessee has the option to renew at the end of the lease temi. Rent is payable annually in advance. 

Rent is payable monthly in advance and can fluctuate in amount based on the Producer Price Index. 

Rent IS payable monthly in advance 

Rent IS payable monthly in advance. 

Rent is payable monthly in advance. Lease is on month-to-month basis as of May 1.2009. 

Rent is payable monthly in advance. 

Rent is payable annually m advance. 

Rent is payable monthly in advance. 

Rent is payable monthly in advance 

Rent is payable monthly in advance. 

Rent is payable m semiannual installments. Lessee pays costs of msurance and mamtenance. 

Rent is payable semiannually in advance. 

Rent is payable monthly m advance. Lessee has option to renew for 3 additional five-year penods. 

Rent is payable monthly in advance. 

Rent is payable monthly in advance. Lease is on month-to-month basis as of March 1,2010. 

Rent IS payable monthly in advance Lessee has option to renew for 3 additional five-year periods. 

Rent is payable annually in advance. 

Rent is payable monthly m advance. 
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GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
Other Supplemental Information Schedules - Schedule of Lease Information 

December 31,2011 

Lfi&s^. Facility 

Minimum 
Annual Rent 

for 2012 

Current Lease 
Date of 

E]q>iration 

South Louisiana Cement. Inc. 

Stone Oil Distributor 

West Baton Rouge Parish 
Communications District 

West Baton Rouge Parish 
Waterworks District #2 

Westway Feed Products 

Westway Industrial Molasses 

Otheis 

Tract of Land 

Tract of Land 

Building 

$ 44.700 December 31.2015 

$ 93,600 October 31.2013 

$ IBfiOQ December 31,2012 

Tract of Land 

Building 

Tract of Land 

Various 

$ 

$ 

$ 

i _ 

3.600 

36,000 

166.886 

8.1:20 

April 30,2050 

December 31.2015 

December 31.2026 

Varies 

Total $ 2.260.R66 
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GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
Other Supplemental Information Schedules - Schedule of Lease Information 

December 31,2011 

Remarks 

Rent is payable monthly in advance A progressive mcrease minimum tonnage is guaranteed 

Rent IS payable semi-annually m advance. Lessee has option to renew for I additional five year period 

Rent is payable annually in advance. 

Rent is payable annually in advance. 

Rent is payable monthly in advance. 

Rent is payable monthly in advance and can fluctuate in amount based on the Consumer Price Index. 

Varies with each lease. 
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GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
Other Supplemental Information - Schedule of Future Lease Rent Revenue Without Options 

December 31,2011 

L^s^_ Facihty 2Q12. 2013 

Agway Systems 
Cargill/Seaboard (Flour Mill) 
Community Coffee 
Criterion Catalysts 
Cnterion Catalysts 
Oitical Response Network 
Dow Chemical 
Exxon/Mobil - Paxon 
Kateon Natie of Louisiana 
Kateon Natie of Louisiana 
Kateon Natie of Louisiana 
Kinder Morgan Bulk 
Louis Dreyfus Commodities 
Louisiana Sugar E r̂oducts. Inc. 
Lowe TransportaticHi 
Mammoet USA, Inc. 
Petroleum Fuel & Terminal 
Ports America 
Rail Link, Inc. 
South Louisiana Cement, Inc. 
Stone Oil Distributor 
WBRP Comraumcadons 
WBRPWaterworics 
Westway Feed Products 
Westway Temunal Company 
Others 

Five Tracts of Land 
Tract of Land 
Building & I ̂ nd 
Warehouse 
Rail Track Rental 
Facility 
Tract of Land 
Raikoad Servitude 
Warehouse 
Warehouse 
Warehouse 
Barge Terminal 
Facility 
Tract of Land 
Facility 
Facility 
Tract of Land 
Tract of Land 
Office Space 
Tract of Land 
Tract of Und 
Building 
Tract of Land 
Building 
Tract of Land 
Various 

$ 40.000 
-

70306 
18333 

24,000 
-

16.500 
1,000 

126.000 
11,433 

154.688 
196.515 

1,000.000 
31.745 

400 
4.500 

188.500 
5.000 
1,000 

44,740 
93.600 
18.000 
3,600 

36.000 
166.886 

8.120 

$27.ffl.8()fi 

$ 16,666 
-

70306 
-

24,000 
-
-
-

126.000 
-
-

196315 
1.000.000 

32,967 
-
-

188300 
-
-

44.740 
78,000 
18.000 
3.600 

36.000 
166,886 

100 

nsm,m 
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GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
Other Supplemental Information - Schedule of Future Lease Rent Revenue Without Options 

December 31,2011 

JS i l l . ^ l l i 2mL JLatfil Options End 

23,435 

24,000 

126.000 

188.500 

44.740 

18,000 
3.600 

36,000 
166,886 

] m 

24.000 

126.000 

188.500 

44,740 

18,000 
3,600 

36.000 
166.886 

im 

24,000 

126,000 

196315 
.000,0000 

32.967 

196315 
1.000.000 

32.967 

196315 
1.000,000 

26.251 

188300 

18,000 
3,600 

166,886 
inn 

24.000 

472300 

14,458334 

581,208 

288,000 
120,000 

1,668.860 
L2Qa 

HI «6074^ <̂ \ R'M ^ « ?t;i74Q,«^-> $17614 109 

5/31/2013 
Month-to-Month 
4/30/2014 
Month-to-Month 
12/31/2017 
Month-to-Month 
Month-to-Month 
Year-to-Year 
9/30/2020 
Month-to-Month 
9/30/2012 
12/31/2016 
6/15/2031 
9/30/2016 
Month-to-Month 
Month-to-Month 
1/31/2020 
6/30/2012 
Month-to-Month 
12/31/2015 
10/31/2013 
12/31/2032 
12/31/2032 
12/31/2015 
12/31/2026 
Varies 
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GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
Other Supplemental Information - Schedule of Operating Expenses by M^or Category 

December 31,2011 

Major Catefiorv 

Personnel Servfces 
Operating Services 
Otter Post Emptoyment Benefits 
Travel 
Sulfites 
Professkmal Fees 
Deprecation 
Other 

$ 

$ 

2011 

2,456357 
1.489,170 

311200 
30.712 

268344 
2)6.188 

2316.190 
18.935 

7297296 

$ 

J« 

:a)io 

2,473.402 
1,421.648 

437.863 
40.008 

240,679 
:»3/)90 

2302,959 
8.616 

7328265 
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GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
Other Supplemental Information - Schedule of Administrative Expenses 

December 31,2011 

2011 2010 

Director's Salary 
Other Salaries and Wages 
Annual, Sk:k and Con^nsatory Leave 
Legal 
Advertising 
TYavel 
Trade and Saks So&itation 
£ducatk)n Expenses 
Auditing 
Engineenng 
Consulting Fees 
Legislative Consultant Fees 
Contributk»is to State Retirement System 

PayroQ Taxes and Group Insurance 
Office Suppfies and Postage 
Telephone 
Dues and Subscrqjtions 
Utilities 
Office Repairs and Mamtenance 
Automobile Expenses 
Insurance 
Outskle Administrative ServKes 
MisdceHane^is 
Coimnissjoners Per Diem 

$ 171.825 $ 
669.00/ 
83207 
89.a)5 

109,085 
30209 
33.615 
22357 
25jUU0 
37.120 
10.062 
42.000 

561.773 
26,413 

3.743 
22,02S 
14.762 
54382 

-

42.109 
3.718 

24,074 
24300 

$ ZI00.791 $ 

172215 
73/.y23 
116,111 
93,799 

152 )̂97 
40/)08 
35,156 
23,642 
25,020 
8384 
3370 

42J0OO 

565,976 
29,702 
5,664 

22/)16 
17.709 
56,432 
4.155 

49,189 
8,8(0 
8,616 

22.800 
2240.991 

69 

C O M P R E H E N S I V E A N N U A L F I N A N C I A L R E P O R T 



GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
Other Supplemental Information - Schedule of Operating Income (Loss) by Facility 

December 31,2011 

Gram Elevator 

General Cargo docks 

Baton Rouge Barge Terminal 

Molasses Tank Farm 

West Bank railroad Facility 

Petroleunrt Terminal 
Midstream Bulk HarKliing Facility 

Miscellaneous River Activities 
Miscellaneous East and 

West Bank Activities 

Inland Rivers Marine Terminal 

Foreign Trade Zone 

Totals Before Administrative Expenses 

Administrative Expenses 

Total 

Operating Revenues 

2011 

$ 756,365 

953,907 

410,502 

327.993 

262,054 

589,933 

-
568,700 

1,277,871 

677,836 

35,000 

5,860,161 

31,503 

S 5,891,664 

$ 

x. 

2010 

642,512 $ 

1,202,999 

397,451 

273.163 

262,592 

686,466 
-

479,875 

1,136,948 

563,885 

35,000 

5,680,891 

33,157 

5,714,048 $ 

Operating Expenses 

2011 

59,921 

476,551 

6,920 

56,164 

276,823 

58,131 

-
-

1,361,785 

212,144 

400 

2,508,839 

2.272,267 

4,781,106 

$ 

$ 

2010 

56,500 

405,846 

7,513 

54.061 

259,297 

56,251 

7,500 

-

1,252,320 

217,178 

476 

2,316,942 

2,508,364 

4,825,306 
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GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
Other Supplemental Infommtion - Schedule of Operating Income (Loss) by Facilify 

December 31,2011 

Depreciation Operating Income (Loss) 

Grain Elevator 

General Cargo docks 

Baton Rouge Barge Terminal 

Molasses Tank Farm 

West Bank railroad Fadlity 

Petroleum Terminal 

Midstream Sufk Handling Facility 

Miscellaneous River Acbvities 

Miscellaneous East and 

West Bank Activities 

Inland Rivers Manne Terminal 

Foreign Trade Zone 

Totals Before Administrative Expenses 

Administrative Expenses 

Total 

2011 2010 2011 2010 

120,050 $ 

1,128,051 

4,776 

112,341 

21,872 

-

• 

-

516,420 

397,672 

. 

120,923 $ 

1,147,637 

-
112,341 

25,578 

-

-

• 

439,455 

400,700 

. 

576,394 $ 

(650,695) 

398,806 

159,488 

(36,641) 

531,802 

-
568,700 

(600,334) 

68,020 

34,600 

465,089 

(350,484) 

389,938 

106,761 

(22,283) 

630,215 

(7,500) 

479,875 

(554,827) 

(53,993) 

34,524 

2,301,182 2,246,634 1,050,140 1,117,315 

215,008 256,325 (2,455,772) (2,731,532) 

2,516,190 $ 2,502,959 $ (1,405,632) S (1,614,21 
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GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
Other Supplemental Information - Schedule of Commissioners' Per Diem 

December 31,2011 

Commissioner 

Donald Bohach 
Randy Brian 
Ahdn Dragg 
Timothy Hardy 
Brenda Hurst 
Larry Johnson 
Jerald Juneau 
RaynuHid Loupe 
Angela Machen 
Roy Pickren 
Randy Poche 
Corey Saruflo 
Clint Seneca 
Blaine Sheets 
Jdm Tilton 

Number of Days 
for Which Paid 

14 : 
24 
24 
19 
24 
23 
24 
20 
24 
19 
23 

17 
21 
24 
24 

Ml 

Amount 

i \05O 
1300 
1^00 
1,425 
1,800 
1,725 
1,800 
1,500 
1,800 
1,425 
1,725 

1,275 
1,575 
1,800 
1.800 

S 24300 

1 

I 

' 
1 

• 

1 

1 
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The facility features a multi-purpose conference r( 

and maritime incidents on lltu Mississippi River. 
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G R E A T E R B A T O N R O U G E P O R T C O M M I S S I O N 

STATISTICAL REPORT 

GREATER BATON ROUGE 
PORT COMMISSION 

(STATE OF LOUISL\NA) 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEARS ENDED 
DECEMBER 31.2011 AND 2010 

Submitted by: 

Department of Finance & Administration 
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G R E A T E R B A T O N R O U G E P O R T C O M M I S S I O N 

GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
STATE OF LOUISIANA 

Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31,2011 

SUMMARY OF 
STATISTICAL SECTION 

This part of the Greater Baton Rouge Port Commission comprehensive financial report presents detailed 
information which provides further clarification to the mformation contained in the financial statements, 
note disclosures, and all required supplementary information. The information contained in this section 
includes miportant indicators about the Greater Baton Rouge Port Commission's overall financial well 
being. Reports in this section have been prepared according to GASB 44 guidelmes. 

Contents 

Financial IVends Information: 
The following schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the financial 
performance and condition of the Greater Baton Rouge Port Commission has changed over the past ten 
years. 

1) Ten \ear Comparative Schedule of Net Assets 
2) Summary of Revenues, Expenses, and Net Income (Loss) 

Revenue Capacity Information: 
The following schedules contain information to help the reader assess the most significant sources of 
revenue of the Greater Baton Rouge Port Commission. 

1) Revenue by Type and Related Average 
2) Revenue Rates 

Debt Capacity Information: 
The following schedule contams information to help the reader assess the capability of the Greater Baton 
Rouge Port Comimission to meet its current level of debt services and its ability to issue debt in the future 

1) Note Indebtedness for Fiscal Years 2002 through 2011 

Demographics and Economic Information: 
The following schedule contains information to help the reader understand demographic and economic 
indicators related to the financial activities of the Greater Baton Rouge Port Commission m its current 
environment. 
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G R E A T E R B A T O N R O U G E P O R T C O M M I S S I O N 

1) Top Employers by Parishes within the Jurisdiction of the Greater Baton Rouge Port 
Commission 

2) Population by Parishes within the Jurisdiction of the Greater Baton Rouge Port 
Commission 

Operating Information: 
The following schedules contain information directly related to the operatmg indicators and the number of 
government personnel employed by the Greater Baton Rouge Port Commission. 

1) Govermnent Employees at the Port by Department 
2) Ten Year Tonnage Comparison 
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G R E A T E R B A T O N R O U G E P O R T C O M M I S S I O N 
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GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 

Ten Year Comparative Schedule of Net Assets 
For the Fiscal Years Ended December 31,2002 through 2011 

2002 2003 2004 200S 
Net Assets. 

Invested in Cqutal Assets. Net of Related D ^ 

Restricted for 

Capital Projects 
Debt Service 

Unrestricted 

Ibtal Net Assets 

£ 

S 

41.929.688 

3.358.737 
313.134 

13.158.160 

58.759,719 

$ 

S 

47.273.121 

3;291.718 
296.339 

11.887.222 

62,748.400 

$ 

-

$ 

46.973.032 

1.012.863 
276.489 

13.758;241 

62.020.625 

$ 46.671,621 

0 
273.466 

14.962.260 

$ 61,907,347 
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G R E A T E R B A T O N R O U G E P O R T C O M M I S S I O N 

(CONTINUED) 

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 

$ 45^77,653 $ 46.241.993 $ 47.428,455 $ 47,205.897 $ 48,749.053 $ 52,530.729 

0 
286,976 

15,974343 

S 62,238372 

0 
312,653 

18,293.931 

$ 64.848,577 

0 
212.984 

17.262.293 

$ 64,903.732 

0 
198.991 

16.429,089 

S 63,833377 

0 
181.447 

15.761.984 

$ 64.692,484 

0 
116.038 

16.377.530 

$ 69.024.297 
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G R E A T E R B A T O N R O U G E P O R T C O M M I S S I O N 

OREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 

Swmnaiy of Revemies. Bxpenses^ and Net DKome (Loss) 
For the Fiscal Years Ended Deconber 31.2002 throngh 2011. 

(Unaudited) 

2002 2003 2004 2005 

OFBRAIINO REVENUES 

Dodcage and wharfage 

Rentals 

Freight handlmg 

Other 

Total 

OFERATINQ EXPENSES 

Direct 

AdmiDistcative 

Posten^loyinent BcDsfits 

Dqueciation 

Total 

Operatmg Income (Lo$s) 

NONOPERAnNQ REVENUES 

faivestment mcone 

Gain o f sale of capital assets 

SettlenKot jnoome 

Gam/(Lo88) fiom Utigatioa 

Intergovernmental Revmoes 

Environmeotal Remediation Expense 

Aamtizatioa of dd)t usoe and bond prenuum, 

Tmstee^ fees 

Total 

Net Income (Loss) befive extraoixliDajy item 

Extraordisaiy items 

Net Ittcnnc (Loss) 

s 

s 

$ 

$ 

s 

s 

1.054.439 

2.183.799 

5,767 

1.248.890 

4.492,895 

1.862,444 

1,987.163 

2.006.211 

5.855.818 

(1,362323) 

787,047 

(469,448) 

1Z3 

$ 

S 

S 

$ 

$ 

s 

1^)51343 

1,992.268 

2.232 

1.402.225 

4.448.668 

2,023.483 

2,001.838 

2.063,706 

6.089.027 

(1.640.359) 

377435 

(447.532) 

9.950 

S 

$ 

s 

s 

s 

$ 

1.147.554 

2,093.115 

1.332.373 

4.573.042 

1.836.187 

3.082302 

2.331.840 

7050329 

(2.677.887) 

406,536 

(425.478) 

1.375 

S 

s 

s 

s 

s 

$ 

1.286.189 

2.327343 

1.561.408 

5.175.440 

1322,456 

2,168^5 

2349.009 

6.439.870 

(1^64.430) 

292.168 

(402,928) 

520 

(80.000) 

s 

$ 

s 

-
(17,706) 

P^) 
296;776 

(1/)66.I47> 

. ( » .0« r» * ^ 

S 

S 

s 

-
(11.736) 

P.675) 

f75.458) 

(K7I5317) 

(L715.817) 

S 

S 

-
(7,472) 

(3.550) 

(»«8»5.»9). 

(2.786.476) 

(2.786/176) 

S 

$ 

S 

(166.667) 

(7.472) 

(3.500) 

(287.879) 

(1,552.309) 
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G R E A T E R B A T O N R O U G E P O R T C O M M I S S I O N 

(CONTINUED) 

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 

s 

s 

s 

« 

1.704.502 

2,530.810 

1.561,518 

5.796.830 

2.201,761 

1345.906 

-
2.657,505 

6.7D5.I72 

S 

$ 

S 

s 

2,135.885 

2,989.287 

1.505.752 

6.630.924 

2.022.649 

1.964.474 

-
2.498.892 

6.486.015 

t 

S 

S 

s 

1.969.786 

2.422.887 

1.685,450 

6.078,123 

2.226.194 

2.035.771 

674,287 

2.538,188 

7,474,440 

S 

s 

s 

s 

1.503,534 

1.961,004 

1.521.213 

4.985.751 

2.171,447 

2,020,577 

693.006 

2.537.866 

7,422.896 

S 

$ 

S 

s 

2.168.410 

2J220J062 

1.325.576 

5.714.048 

2,146,452 

2.240.991 

437.863 

2.502.959 

7328.265 

S 

% 

s 

s 

1,716.268 

2.920>}4 

U54.452 

5.891.664 

2369415 

2,100.791 

311.200 

2316.190 

7.297.296 

(908342) S 144.909 (1396317) $ (2.437.145) $ (I.6I4.217) S (1.405.632) 

698.917 

P80.008) 
29382 

-

S 902.032 

(355.888) 

-
-

S 648369 
(330,736) 
525304 
22.004 

S 279.707 

(306382) 
375 

152346 

S 585.198 
(283.436) 

(52) 
19.487 

S 594.987 

(259.686) 
78 

8,693 

174.602 1,635 33 

s 

s 

s 

C7.472) 

511.921 

(396.421) 

02^^^ 

S 

S 

s 

(7^73) 

PrSOO) 

535.171 

680.080 

680.080 

% 

% 

a 4 7 3 ) 
PrSOO) 

854.168 S 

(542.149) $ 

(542.149) $ 

a.473) 

(3^35) 

117373 

(2319372) 

...,„ra?.8p). 

S 

s 

s 

0,473) 

(15.000) 

298.757 

(1315.460) 

('.^'^»^) 

S 

5 

« 

0.473) 

(5,000) 

331399 

(1.074.033) 

fl,()74/l33] 
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G R E A T E R B A T O N R O U G E P O R T C O M M I S S I O N 

GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 

Reveane hy Type Bsd Related Averse 
For the Fiscal Yeaia Ended December 31.2002 thioQgh 2011 

(Unaudited) 

2002 2003 2004 2005 

Docfcage 

Wharfage 

Rentals 

Ibtal Operatmg Revenue 

Cargo Ibnnage 

Average Wharfage Revemieper Caigo Ton 

S 

$ 

545,185 

509353 

2.183.799 

1054.657 

4.492.895 

6396384 

008 

S 

$ 

554341 

497.402 

1.992,268 

1,404.457 

^ ^ 1 8 , 6 6 8 

5,801.944 

009 

S 

s 

609^44 

537,610 

2.093.115 

1^32^73 . 

4373,042 

6,603,422 

008 

S 745307 

540,682 

2327,843 

1361.408 

5.175.440 

5.521304 

S 010 

Slups.eadi 

Average Dockage Reveune per Ship 

58 50 37 62 

S 939975 S 11.09082 S 16,484 96 S 12.02431 
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G R E A T E R B A T O N R O U G E P O R T C O M M I S S I O N 

(CONTINUHD 

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 

$ 1.145320 
559,182 

2330,810 
1361318 

1.164377 
971.608 

2.989387 
1305.752 

S 1,088312 
881.474 

2.422.887 
1,685.450 

914.708 
588325 

1.961.005 
1321313 

1308.253 
960,157 

2320.062 
1325376 

$ 851327 
864,941 

2.920.944 
1354.452 

3339341 

$ 016 

4340369 

S 020 

4,776390 

J 018 

46 84 58 64 59 58 

$ 24.898^6 $ 13.86044 S 18.764.00 $ 14392.31 $ 20.478 86 S 14^8,05 
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G R E A T E R B A T O N R O U G E P O R T C O M M I S S I O N 

mammimmmmmmmaBamm 

CxREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 

Ravenne Rates 
For the Fiscal Years Ended December 31.2002 tfaraugb 2011 

(Unaodited) 

2002 2003 2004 2005 

Dodnge Rotes at CieneiBt 
Cargo Docks (LOA) 

Sh]|» A Ocean Ooing Baiges 
First day. per ft 

0-199 

200.349 

350-399 

400-449 

450-499 

500-549 

5W-599 

60(^^49 

650-699 
700-799 

800-899 

900fi + 

AddiUonal days, per A, per day 

0-199 

200-399 

400-449 
450499 

500-549 
550-599 

600-649 

650699 
700-749 

750-799 

800-899 
900ft-t-

UqoidBoIkBaigea 
First day, per ft 

0-199 
200-399 
40(M49 

450-499 
Each day thereafter 

Dockage Rates at Grain Blavator 
Ships (per ORT. p a day) 

Baiges(perday) 

S 191 

Z50 

X50 

341 

341 

458 

4.58 

533 

533 

6S6 

814 
974 

a78 

093 

130 

130 

184 

184 
Z54 

Z54 

3.57 

337 

465 
541 

075 
0.80 

1J05 

UO 
1500 

ai9 
45.00 

S 1.91 

2.50 

230 

3 41 

341 

438 
438 

533 

533 
6.96 

814 

9 74 

0 78 

0.93 

IJO 

130 

184 

184 
254 

2.54 

3.57 
3.57 

4 65 
5.41 

0 75 
080 

105 

130 
1500 

019 

45 00 

S \S4 

2 55 

235 

348 

348 

467 

467 

543 

543 

689 
830 

9.93 

097 

1.27 
1.74 
174 

233 

233 
2.71 

Z71 
344 

344 

415 

496 

0.75 

030 
105 

130 
15.00 

019 

45 00 

S 1.94 

2.55 

235 

3 48 

348 

467 

467 

5.43 

5.43 

689 

8 30 

993 

097 

1.27 
174 

174 

233 

233 
2 71 

271 

344 

344 

415 

4.96 

075 
0.80 

105 

130 
1500 

019 

45 00 
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G R E A T E R B A T O N R O U G E P O R T C O M M I S S I O N 

(CONTINUED) 

jgp6 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 

2.06 

2.70 

2.70 

368 

368 

495 

4.95 

5 75 

5 75 

730 

879 

1033 

103 

135 

184 

184 

2.48 
248 

288 
2.88 

3 65 

3 65 
440 

5.27 

075 

0.80 
105 

130 
1500 

019 
45 00 

$ 2.06 

270 

2.70 

368 

3.68 

4.95 

495 

5 75 
5 75 

730 

8.79 

1033 

i j a 

135 

134 
134 

2.48 
248 

288 
288 

365 
365 

440 

5.27 

075 

080 
105 

130 

1500 

019 
45 00 

$ 206 

2.70 

270 

3.68 

368 

4.95 

4.95 

575 

5 75 

730 

879 

1033 

103 

135 

1.84 

1.84 

248 
248 

288 

2.88 

3 65 

365 

440 

5.27 

0.75 

0.80 
105 

130 
15 00 

0 19 
45 00 

S 206 

2.70 

2.70 

368 

368 

4 95 

4.95 

5 75 

5 75 

730 

879 

1033 

103 

135 

134 

134 

248 

2.48 

2.88 

238 

365 

365 

4.40 
5.27 

0 75 

080 
105 

130 
1500 

0 19 
45 00 

S 232 

3 05 

3 05 

415 

4 15 

5 57 

5.57 

6.47 
6.47 

831 
989 

1183 

1.16 

153 

208 

2.08 

279 

2 79 

3 24 
324 

4.11 
4 11 

495 
592 

075 

0.80 
105 

130 

1500 

019 
45 00 

S 232 

305 

305 

415 

415 

537 

5.57 

647 

6-47 

8.21 

989 

1183 

116 

133 

2.08 

208 

279 

279 

324 

324 

411 

4.11 

4.95 
5.92 

075 

0.80 
1.05 

130 

15 00 

0.19 
45 00 
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G R E A T E R A T O N R O U G E P O R T C O M M I S S I O N 

GREATER BATON ROUC3E PORT COMMISSION 

Revenne Rates 
For the Fiscal Years Ended Doceaiber 31.2002 through 2011 

(Uoaudited) 

2002 2003 2004 2005 

WharfiwD Rates (per too) 

All sitides (not pnmded fix below) 

Antomobiles 

Each, set Dp 

Each, knocked down 

Bulk Commodities 

Bamote 

Floonpar 

Groats 

Lead Concentrates 

Logs 

Zmc Residue 

Bulk Liquids 

Liquid Pertflizen 

Molasses 

O&er Bulk liquid 

Campers, each 

CmistioSoda 

Flitches 

Freigfat1Vailen,eacfa 

Heavy Lifis^ m excess of 6.000 lbs 

Iron, steel, or ottier metal 

Coils, rails, baia, mgots, etc. 

Unwstone Blocks 

Motor Homes, each 

Pq>er Products, ui rolls 
(Luteiboard. Newspruit. 

Particle Board 

Pipe, coaled or uncoated 

1-20.000 short (ons 

Over 20,000 short tons 

Plywood 

Project Cargo 

PVC Plastics 

SUicaSand 

Suigle Lifts, m excess of 50.000 lbs 

IVactors. each 

Woodpulp, balcxl or rolled 

$ 2 0 0 

234 
174 

100 
090 
090 

090 
0.90 

090 

045 
017 
075 

-
325 
OJO 
161 
325 

1000 

161 
100 

161 
161 
325 
147 

161 

140 
100 
161 

Quoted Dpon 
request 

161 
161 

Quoted upon 
request 

3.25 

137 

S 2 0 0 

234 

174 

100 
090 
a90 
090 
090 
090 

045 
017 
075 

-
3 25 

0.50 

161 
325 

1000 

161 
100 
161 
161 
325 
147 

1.61 

140 
100 
161 

request 

161 
1.61 

request 

325 
1J7 

$ 2.00 

234 
174 

100 

oso 
090 
090 

0.90 

090 

045 

017 
a75 

-
325 
0.50 

161 
325 

1000 

161 
1.00 

161 
161 
325 
147 

161 

140 
1.00 

161 

request 

161 
1.61 

Quoted upon 
requett 

325 
1.37 

S 2 0 0 

234 
174 

100 
090 
090 

090 
090 
090 

045 
017 
075 

• 
3.25 

0.50 

161 
325 

1000 

161 
100 
161 
161 
325 
147 

161 

140 
100 
1.61 

Quoted iqKm 
request 

161 
161 

325 
1J7 
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G R E A T E R B A T O N R O U G E P O R T C O M M I S S I O N 

(CONTINUED) 

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 

200 200 2.00 200 $ 200 S 200 

100 

090 
090 

0 ^ 
090 

100 

045 

017 
0.75 

1.00 

050 
161 

100 

0.90 
090 

OSO 

a90 
too 

045 

0.17 

075 
100 

0.50 
161 

1.00 

090 
090 
0.90 
0.90 

IJOO 

045 

a n 
075 

100 

050 
161 

100 
OSO 
0.90 
090 
090 
100 

045 

017 

0 75 
100 

OJO 
161 

100 

090 
090 

0.90 
090 
1.00 

045 

0.17 

075 

too 

030 
161 

100 

090 
0.90 
a90 
090 
1.00 

045 
017 

075 

100 

0.50 
1.61 

10.00 1000 1000 1000 1000 10.00 

161 
1.00 

161 
100 

161 
IJOO 

1.61 

100 
1.61 

100 
1.61 

100 

161 161 1.61 .61 161 1.61 

161 IM 61 161 61 161 

1.40 

too 
161 

Quoted iqwn 
request 

161 

Quoted upon 
request 

1 ^ 
100 
161 

Quoted iqxm 
lequtst 

161 

request 

140 
100 
161 

<>H>tBdiipcn 
request 

161 

Quoted upon 
request 

140 

100 
161 

Quoted upon 
request 

161 

request 

140 
100 
161 

Quoted upon 
request 

161 

Quoted upon 
request 

1.40 

100 
161 

request 
161 

Quoted upon 
request 
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G R E A T E R B A T O N R O U G E P O R T C O M M I S S I O N 

GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 

Note Indebtedness for 2002 thru 2011 Fiscal Years 

I 1999A Revenue & Refunding Notes I 
Principal Interest Paid Total Year End 

Paid 8 - 5.5% Payment Principal Balance 

180,000 $ 308,560 $ 488,560 $ 5,185,000 

190,000 $ 290.397 $ 480,397 $ 4,995,000 

205.000 $ 270,285 $ 475,285 $ 4,790.000 

215.000 $ 263,694 $ 478,694 $ 4,575,000 

225,000 $ 249,013 $ 474,013 $ 4,350,000 

240.000 $ 233,768 $ 473.788 $ 4,110,000 

250,000 $ 217,863 $ 467,863 $ 3.660.000 

265.000 $ 202.053 $ 467,053 $ 3.595.000 

280.000 $ 187,088 $ 467.088 $ 3,315,000 

295.000 $ 172,064 $ 467,064 $ 3.020.000 

Note A* Please refer to Footnote 6 In the Rnandal Section on for 
a detailed description of the notes and the usage of funding. 

Note B Notes wOl mature In 2019 

Note C: Used total population of all four panshes within the Port's Junsdicbon 
to calculate debt per capita. 

Fiscal 
Year End 

2002 

2003 

2004 

2005 

2006 

2007 

2008 

2009 

2010 

2011 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
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G R E A T E R B A T O N R O U G E P O R T C O M M I S S I O N 

(CONTINUED) 

I 1999B Revenue Notes | Combined 
Principal Interest Paid Total Year End YE Balance Per 

Paid 8 - S^S% Payment Principal Balance 1999A&B Capita 

$ 105,000 $ 170,452 $ 275,452 $ 3,000,000 $ 8,185,000 $ 15 

$ 110,000 $ 158.166 $ 268,166 $ 2.890,000 $ 7,885.000 $ 14 

$ 115.000 $ 152,493 $ 267.493 $ 2,775.000 $ 7,565.000 $ 14 

$ 125,000 $ 146,780 $ 271,780 $ 2,650.000 $ 7,225,000 $ 13 

$ 130,000 $ 138.655 $ 268.655 $ 2.520,000 $ 6.870,000 $ 12 

$ 140,000 $ 130;Z17 $ 270,217 $ 2.380,000 $ 6,490.000 $ 11 

$ 145.000 $ 121,311 $ 266,311 $ 2,235.000 $ 6.095,000 $ 10 

$ 155.000 $ 112,324 $ 267,324 $ 2.080,000 $ 5.675.000 $ 10 

$ 160,000 $ 103.868 $ 263.868 $ 1.920.000 $ 5,235,000 $ 9 

$ 170,000 $ 95.618 $ 265,618 $ 1,750,000 $ 4,770,000 $ 8 
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G R E A T E R B A T O N R O U G E P O R T C O M M I S S I O N 

GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 

Ibp Eaq>loyers by Parishes within the Jurisdiction 
of the Greater Baton Rouge Port Commissira 
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31,2011 

(Unaudited) 

ASCIENSION PARISH 

Ascension Parish School District 

BASF»Corp. 

Wal-Mart 

Rubicon Inc. 

SL Elizabeth Hospital 

Shell Chemical Co. 

Honeywell 

CF Industries 

Employees 

2,467 

1 ^ 0 

700 

650 

645 

500 

392 

258 

% 

7.05% 

3 57% 

2.00% 

1.86% 

1.84% 

1.43% 

1.12% 

0.74% 

EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH 

IXimer Industries Crroup LLC 

East Baton Rouge Parish School Distnct 

Louisiana State University System 

Exxon Mobil CSieniical Co 

The Shaw Cjroup 

Our Lady of the Lake Regional Medical C:enter 

Performance Contractors 

Baton Rouge Cxeneral Medical Center 

Odimer Clinic Foimdation 

Woman's Hospital 

C^Jun Industnes 

Southern Umversity 

James Construction Group 

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Louisiana 

En^loyees 

9,671 

6.190 

5.600 

4^75 

4^243 

4,009 

3,500 

3.000 

2,000 

1,982 

1.800 

1.800 

1,700 

1.600 

% 

3.78% 

2.42% 

2.19% 

1.67% 

1.66% 

1.57% 

1.37% 

1 17% 

0.78% 

0.77% 

0.70% 

0.70% 

0 66% 

0.62% 

Souree: Baton Rouge Area Chamber 
Tbn-yaerdalatjnBvalJaUa. Most noent data ovaBabh taod 
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G R E A T E R B A T O N R O U G E P O R T C O M M I S S I O N 

IBERVILLE PARISH 

DowC^hemical 

Syngenta Crop Protection, Inc. 

(jeorgia Chilf Chemicals & Vinyl 

TOTAL Petrochemicals USA, C^arvdle Styremcs Complex 

Shmtech 

Oown Enterprises Inc. 

Cora Texas Manufacturing Co. 

SNFFlowpam 

Eiiq)loyees 

2.904 

680 
600 

400 

364 

250 

150 
145 

% 

27.23% 

6.38% 

5.63% 

3.75% 

3.41% 

2.34% 

1.41% 

1.36% 

WEST BATON ROUGE PARISH 

Petrin Corporation 

T îmer Industnes Gtavp Fabrication Division 

Tnnity Materials Inc. 

Wal-Mart 

Placid Refinmg Co. 

ExxonMobil Lubricants & Specialties 

Martin-Brower Co. LLC 

BP Lubricants 

Employees 

670 
565 

400 

300 
200 

140 

138 
102 

% 

610% 

5.15% 

3.64% 

2.73% 

1.82% 

1.28% 

1.26% 

0.93% 
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W It k M I o H i w n n u u u c f U K i L U f i n i ^ ^ l U N 

GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 

Pv^ation by Parishes witfain die Junsdiction 
of ̂  Greater Baton Rouge Poit Commission 

For the Fiscal Years Ended December 31,2002 through 2011. 
(Unaudited) 

Year 

2002 Estimate 

2003 Estimate 

2004 Estimate 

2005 Estimate 

2006£stun8te 

2007 Estimate 

2008 Estimate 

2009 Estimate 

2010 Census 

2011 Estimate 

8U78 

83,760 

86,085 

89,382 

95,986 

99,702 

102,461 

104,822 

107,215 

109.985 

East Baton Rouge 
Parish 

410,438 

411,473 

412,772 

411.859 

430.886 

430.700 

431.024 

434.633 

440,171 

441.438 

Iberville Parish 

33,031 

32,734 

32332 

32,180 

32,885 

32,915 

32,899 

32,505 

33387 

33.230 

West Baton Rouge 
Parish 

21.644 

2U75 

21,730 

21,534 

22,181 

22,636 

22,629 

22,638 

23,788 

24.109 

Source: US Census Bureau 
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k u i 

u n c A i c n D H i u n n u u u c r u n i 

GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 

Oovoimient Enqiloyees at AM Port by Dqnitmeat 

L u i n p i i i > i u n 

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 201! 

Bncutive 

Flnanoe A AdmioistrallQn 

Operations 

^^B^"fWiiiff ft ScGUUty 

Basfaiess Dcvelopmeot 

21 

37 

3 

7 

2 

20 

1 

1 

34 

3 

7 

I 

20 

1 

1 

33 

3 

7 

1 

18 

1 

1 

31 

2 

7 

I 

17 

1 

' 

29 

3 

7 

-

18 

I 

1 

30 

3 

5 

-

17 

1 

1 

27 

3 

5 

-

16 

1 

1 

26 

3 

5 

-

17 

I 

1 

27 

3 

4 

-

16 

1 

I 

25 
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G R E A T E R B A T O N R O U G E P O R T C O M M I S S I O N 

GR£>VrBR BATON R O U G E P O R T C O M M I S S I O N 

Ten Year I b m i a ^ ComiKtristni 
For the Fiscal Years Ended December 31,2002 through 2011 

(Unaudited) 

2002 2003 2004 2005 

(jeneral Cargo DOGICS 

Coke Handting Facility 

biland River Marine Itennmal 

Midstream Baoys 

Fctzoieoni Tenninal 

Molasses Ibimittal 

BQcaside Termmal 

15,556 

1.222,082 

174,776 

-

2,064,609 

296.220 

74,685 

2.748,456 

6^96.384 

21.019 

1393.356 

276.717 

414 

U68,863 

366.631 

282.614 

2.092.330 

5.801>W 

41.921 

1,150328 

259,497 

-

1356,460 

405^30 

163.144 

3.026.242 

6.603,422 

116359 

1.18837 

258.918 

-

1340.970 

516.632 

173.886 

1.726352 

5321304 
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(CONTINUED) 

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 

90,280 

813,198 

178.612 

1,937.477 

296305 

223,769 

3339,841 

174,445 

970352 

260395 

2310.500 

164.469 

760308 

4340,869 

146363 

1,104,710 

226,724 

2,444,888 

299.180 

554,225 

,.4.7?«i???-. 

Z6;i66 

422,527 

189332 

1,737,768 

227,419 

658.612 

3:272,024 

256,978 

772,829 

229.413 

1.896,890 

198.772 

493325 

3.848.207 

223.039 

823,025 

266,625 

1.289332 

249.283 

121.148 

2,972.452 

95 

C O M P R E H E N S I V E A N N U A l F I N A N C I A L R E P O R T 



U N t A i t K B A f O N R O U G E P O R T C O M M I S S I O N 

THIS PAGE 
INTENTIONALLY 

LEFT BLANK 

96 

C O M P R E H E N S I V E A N N U A l F I N A N C I A L R E P O R T 



The first floor trainins:' a 
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G R E A T E R B A T O N R O U G E P O R T C O M M I S S I O N 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND COMPLL^NCE 

AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF THE 
FINANCL^ STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE 

W r m GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Submitted by: 

Department of Finance Sc Administiration 
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G R E A T E R B A T O N R O U G E P O R T C O M M I S S I O N 

Broussard & Company 
Certified Public Accountants 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CX)NTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE 
AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDFT OF FINANCL\L STATEMENTS 
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENTAUDFTING STANDARDS 

June 21,2012 
Board of Commissioners 
Greater Baton Rouge Port Commission 
Port Allen, Louisiana 

We have audited the financial statements of Greater Baton Rouge Port Commission (a nonprofit 
organization) (die Commission) as of and for the year ended December 31 > 2011, and have issued our import 
thereon dated June 21, 2012. We conducted our audit in accordance wi^ auditmg standards genendly 
accepted in the United States of America and &e standards applicable to financial audits contained m 
Cjovemmeru Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. 

Intenial Control Over financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Commission's interna] control over fmancial 
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opmion on 
the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on die effectiveness of the 
Commission's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Commission's internal control over financial reporting. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in tibie normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or 
detect and conrect misstatements on a timely basis. A matenal weakness is a deficiency, or combination 
of deficiencies, in internal control such diat there is a reasonable possibility tiiat a material misstatement 
of the Commission's financial statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely 
basis 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described m the 
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over 
financial repoiting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did 
not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material 
weaknesses, as defined above. However, we identified one deficiency In internal control over fmancial 
reporting, described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs that we consider to 
be a significant deficiency in internal control over financial reporting as identified by reference number 
1 l-l(IC). A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control 
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet unportant enough to merit attention by those charged 
with governance. 

Tjh. 

One Lakeside Plaza. 127 West Broad Street, "**C/ Suite 800. Lake Charles, LA 7O60] 
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G R E A T E R B A T O N R O U G E P O R T C O M M I S S I O N 

Board of Commissioners 
Greater Baton Rouge Port Commission 
Port Allen, Louisiana 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whedier the Commission's financial statements are fiee 
of material misstat^oient, we performed tests of its compliance with ceitain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with ^ i c h could have a direct and matenal effect on the 
determination of fmancial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not tm objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not e3q>ress such an opinion. The 
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported 
under Government Auditmg Standards. 

The Commission's resfKinse to the finding identified in our audit is described in the accompanymg schedule 
of findings and questioned costs. We did not audit the Commission's re i^nse and, accordmgly, we express 
no opmion on it 

This report is intended solely for the information of the Board of Commissioners, managemrait, and fedetal 
and state awarding agencies and pass-tiirough entities and is not mtended to be and should not be used by 
anyone other than these specified parties. 
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G R E A T E R B A T O N R O U G E P O R T C O M M I S S I O N 

Broussard & Company 
Certified Public Accountants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD 
HAVE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL 

CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH 0MB CIRCULAR A-133 

June 21,2012 
Board of Commissioners 
Greater Baton Rouge Port Commission 
Port Allen, Louisiana 

Compliance 

We have audited the compliance of tiie Greater Baton Rouge Port Commission's (the Commission) 
compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-J33 Compliimce 
Siqfplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the Commission's m^or federal 
programs for the year ended December 31,2011. The Commission's major federal program is identified in 
the summary of auditor's results section of tiie accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 
Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants appli<^le to each of its major 
federal programs is the responsibility of the Ckmunission ŝ management Our responsibility is to eaqness an 
opinion on the Ckmunission's compliance based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America, the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133. Audits of 
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 
require that we plan and perfbirm the audit to obtam reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance 
with the types of compliance requhements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a 
major federal program occurred An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the 
Commission's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered 
necessary m the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opmion. Our 
audit does not provide a legal determination of the Commission's compliance with tiiose requirements. 

In our opinion, the Greater Baton Rouge Port Commission complied, in all material respects, with the 
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major 
federal programs for the year ended December 31,2011. 

« ' 

{ fl 

One Lakeside Plaza, 127 West Broad Street, ^"^ Suite 800, Lake Charles. LA 70601 
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Board of Commissioners 
Greater Baton Rouge Port Commission 
Port Allen, Louisiana 

Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of die Commission is responsible for establishing and nmintaining effective internal control 
over compliance witti tiie requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to federal 
programs. In planning and porfonning our audit, we considered tfie Commission's mtemal control over 
compliance witii the requirements diat could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program to 
deteraiine the auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and 
report on inteSmal control over conq)Iiance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133,, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we 
do not express an opinion on die effectiveness of the Conunission's internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control does not 
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing tiieir assigned functions, to prevent or 
detect and correct noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely 
basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of 
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such Uiat tiiere is a reasonable possibility that material 
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or 
detected and corrected, on a timely basis. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose descnbed in the first 
paragraph of this section and would not designed to identify all deficiencies in mteinal control over 
compliance that rm'ght be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or materia] weaknesses. We did not id^itify 
any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined 
above. 

This report is intended solely for the information of the Board of Commissioners, management, and federal 
and state awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by 
anyone other than these specified parties. However, this report is a matter of public record and its 
distribution is not lunited. 
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G R E A T E R B A T O N R O U G E P O R T C O M M I S S I O N 

GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
Year Ended December 31,2011 

Federal CFDA Fedetal 
Program Tide Number Grant Number Expendituies 

U.S. Department 
of Homeland Secunty 

Pott Security Grant 97 056 2006-GB-T6-0016 $ 4.443.512 

$ 4.443^12 

Basis of Presentation 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the Schedule) includes the federal grant 
activity of the Greater Baton Rouge Port Commission (the Commission) under programs of the federal 
government for the year ended December 31, 2011. The information in this Schedule is presented in 
accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and 
Non-Profit Organizations. Because the Schedu]e presents only a selected portion of the operations of the 
Commission, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in net assets, or 
cash flows of the Commissioa Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis 
of accounting. 
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GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 

Sdiedole of ilndings and Questioned Cost 
Year Ended December 31,2011 

SECTION I-SUMMARY OF AUDTTORS' RESULTS 

Finandal Statements 
Type of auditor's report issued 
Internal control over financial reporting' 

Material weaknesses identified? 
Significant deficiencies identified not 
considered to be material weaknesses? 

Noncompliance material to financial statements 
noted? 

Yes 

X Yes 

Yes 

X No 

Unqualified 

NcHie reported 

X No 

Federal Awards 
Internal control over major programs: 

Material weaknesses identified? 
Significant deficiencies identified not 
considered to be matenal weaknesses? 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance 
for major programs. 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required 
to be reported in accordance with Circular 
A-133, Section .510 (a)? 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

X No 

X None reported 

Unquahfied 

X No 

Identification of major programs: 
CFDA Number Name of Federal Program or riiister 

97.056 US Department of Homeland Security, 
Port Security Grant 

Dollar threshold used to distmguish between 
Type A and Type B programs* $300.000 

Auditee quahfied as low-risk auditee? Yes X No 

No Separate Management Letter Issued 
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G R E A T E R B A T O N R O U G E P O R T C 0 M I S S I O N 

GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 

Sdiedule of Findings and Qnestioned Cost 
Year Ended December 31,2011 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

Current Year Findfaics and Questioned Costs 

31 -1(IC) Significant Deficiency 

Condition: The Commission did not prepare its financial statements, including 
the related notes. 

Criteria: 

Cause: 

Effect: 

Recommendation: 

(Corrective Action: 

Internal controls should be in place that provide reasonable assurance 
that management review of financial results occurs in order to 
nununize the risk of a matenal misstatement 

Financial statements encon^assing the Commission's entire 
operations are not produced. 

Material misstatements in the Commission's financial statements 
could occur. 

Management should put in a place a financial statement review that 
includes the Commission's entire operation. 

The Director of Finance position at the Commission was m a state 
flux in the prior year due to the untimely death of the previous 
Director Management's position is that the new Director will grow 
into this position to alleviate this deficiency For the current year, 
management and the Board of Commissioners reviewed the financial 
statements and related notes before issuance 

Prior Year Findings and Ouestioncd Costs 

10-1 (IC) Material Weakness - This is the same as the above current year finding. The severity of the 
finding has been downgraded from a material weakness to a significant deficiency as management and 
the Board of Directors performed a comprehensive review of the financial statements and notes before 
issuance. 

Compliance 

There were no findings related to compliance during the fiscal year ending December 31,2011. 

There was one fmding during the fiscal year ending December 31,2010 involving the Davis Bacon Act and 
the exclusion of the Act's prcvailmg wage rate clause in regards to construction contracts. This was not an 
issue for the current year as there were no construction contracts entered into involving the current year 
federal expenditures. 
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G R E A T E R B A T O N R O U G E P O R T C O M M I S S I O N 

COMPLIANCE REPORTS 

GREATER BATON ROUGE 
PORT COMMISSION 

(STATE OF LOUISIANA) 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEARS ENDED 
DECEMBER 31,2011 AND 2010 

Submitted by: 

Department of Finance & Administration 
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G R E A T E R B A T O N R O U G E P O R T C O M M I S S I O N 

Greater Baton Rouge Port Conunission 
STATE OF LOUISIANA 

Annual Financial Statements 
December 31,2011 

C O N T E N T S 
TRANSMITTAL LETTER 
AFFIDAVIT 

Statements 
MD&A 

Balance Sheet A 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets B 

Statement of Activities (See Also Instructions for Sin^)lified Statement of Activities) C 

Statement of Cash Flows D 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
A. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
B. Budgetary Accounting 
C. Deposits with Financial Institutions and Investments (See OSRAP Memo 11-36, 

Appendix A) 
D. Capital Assets - Including (Capital Lease Assets 
E. Inventories 
F. Restricted Assets 
G. Leave 
H. Retirement System 
I. Other Postemployment Benefits (Additional information in OSRAP Memo 11-36, 

Appendix D) 
J. Leases 
K. Long-Term Liabilities 
L. Contingent Liabilities 
M. Related Party Transactions 
N. Accounting Changes 
O. In-Kind Contributions 
P. Defeased Issues 
Q. Revenues or Receivables - Pledged or Sold (GASB 48) (See OSRAP Memo 11-

36, Appendix E) 
R. Government-Mandated Nonexchange Transactions (Grants) 
S. Violations of Finance-Related Legal or Contractual Provisions 

Post Office Box 94095 • Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9095 • (225)342-0708 • 1-800-354-9548 • Fax (225) 342-1053 
WWWDOA-LA.GOV/OSRAP/INDEX.HTM 

An Equal Oppoitonity Employer 
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T. Short-Term Debt 
U. Disaggregation of Receivable Balances 
V. Disaggregation of Payable Balances 
W. Subseqtient Events 
X. Segment Information 
Y. Due to/Due Scorn and Transfers 
Z. Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets 

AA Prior-Year Restatement of Net Assets 
BB. Net Assets Restricted by Enabling Legislation (See OSRAP Memo 11-36, 

Appendix C) 
CC. Impairment of Capital Assets (See OSRAP Memo 11-36, Appendix B) 
DD. Employee Termination Benefits 
EE. Pollution Remediation Obligations 
FF. American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) 

Schedules 
1 Schedule of Per Diem Paid to Board Members 
2 Not Applicable 
3 Schedules of Long-Tenn Debt 
4 Schedules of Long-Term Debt Amortization 
5 Schedule of Current Year Revenue and Expenses - Budgetary Comparison of 

Current Appropriation - Non-GAAP Basis (sCTUcable only for entities whose 
budget is (^propriated by the legislature) 

15 Schedule of Comparison Figures and Instructions 
16 Schedule of Cooperative Endeavors (see OSRAP Memo 11 -36 Appendix F) 

See the Appendix Packet on our Website (OSRAP Memo 11-36) 
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G R E A T E R B A T O N R O U G E P O R T C O M M I S S I O N 

STATE OF LOUISIANA 
Annual Financial Statements 

Fiscal Year Ended December 31,2011 

Greater Baton Rouge Port Commission 
2425 £mest Wilson Drive 

P.O. Box 380 
Port Allen, LA 70767-0380 

Division of Administration Legislative Auditor 
OfSce of Statewide Reporting P. O. Box 94397 
and Accounting Policy Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9397 

P. O. Box 94095 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9095 L6gislative_Auditor_-_Fileroom.LLA@lla.state.la.us 

Physical Address: Physical Address: 
1201 N. Third Street 1600 N. Thiid Street 
Claiborne Building. 6^ Floor, Suite 6-130 Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70802 
Baton Rouge. Louisiana 70802 

AfFIDAVIT 

Personally came and appeared before the undersigned authority, Katie G. LeBlanc, Director of Finance and 

Administration of the Greater Baton Rouge Port Commission who duly sworn, deposes and says, that the financial 

statements herewith given present fairiy the financial position of the Greater Baton Rouge Port Commission at 

December 31,2011 and the results of operations for the year then ended in accordance with policies and practices 

established by the Division of Administration or in accordance with (jeneraliy Accepted Accounting Principles as 

prescribed by die Governmental Accounting Standards Board. Sworn and subscribed before me, this 21" day of 

June, 2012. 

Signamre of Agency Official NOTARY PUBLIC 

Pn^ared by: Katie G. LeBlanc 

Title: Director ofFinance and Administration 

Telephone No.: (225) 342-1660, Ext. 1212 

Date: June 21,2012 

Email Address: leblanck@portgbr.coni 
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G R E A T E R B A T O N R O U G E P O R T C O M M I S S I O N 

STATE OF LOUISIANA 
GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
AS OF DECEMBER 31,2011 

Please refer to the Management's Discussion and Analysis of the Greater Baton Rouge Port 
Commission in the Financial Section of this Comprehensive Annual Report for tiie year ending 
December 31.2011. 
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STATE OF LOUISIANA 
GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
BALANCE SHEET 
AS OF DECEMBER 31,2011 

Statement A 

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS. 

Cash and cash equxvalaiU 
Restricted Cosb sod Cash fiqulvaletus 
InvfVtmenU 
Rtstricted InestmeDts 
Bntrlsted antucd tateren xeccnabte 
Recehniilei (net of sOow^nce ftr doubtftil ocoountsXNote U) 
Due Bom other flinds (Note Y) 
Due fitun Ibdend govcnunent 
Inveotones 
Prq}^yinenta 
Notes reoeiyable 
Other cumat assets 

Total aurent assets 
NONCURRENT ASSETS. 

Restricted assets (Note F). 
Cash 
lavestnunta 
Reosivslilef 

InvesimenU 
Notes reoeiiv^te 
Capita] assets, net ofdqiredaUon (Note O) 

Land and noiMkpredable easeoteitts 
Biaidiag? and Iiiq)rovement9 
Mnchlnery and equipment 
InDrastnidure 
Intmi^lfi assets 
ConstniGttcm/DevdopiiKaU-in-progress 

Other noncun«nt assets 
Total noncunrent ftsieta 

Total assets 

UABOXriES 
CURRENT UABiUXiE^ 

Accounts paydtlemd accniab (Note V) 
Derivative fautiuMm 
Deftrred miknv of resouroes 
Due to other flmds (Nota Y) 
Due to aderal gavemment 
DeOned revenues 
Amounu bedd in custody for others 
Other gprent hnhflftffi 
Current portion ot tong^enn liwhimtfa (NoteK) 

Contracts pEv able 
Compensated disenoes p^able 
Capital lease ofaUsations 
Clainis and Utlg^fon parable 
Notes payable 
Polfailkai remedbttlon obligation 
Bonds psyAble (Incbide unamortized costs) 
Other lons^erm UabUfties 

Total current Hî f̂ijtffi 
NONCURRENT UABlLlTieS: (Note K) 

Contracts payfble 
Conq>ensated alwencea payable 
Cq>itBl lease obligations 
Cl^u» and liti^lon psytf>le 
Notes payahte 
PoBtttton remediation obligation 
Bonds payabla (tncbideunamortized costs) 
OPEB pay abb 
Other kBig^emi UabUittes 

Total Doncurrent liabilities 
Total UabUities 

NETASSErS 
Invested (n coital assets, net of related debt 
Kestriotedfiir 

Cap itiil projects 
DdbtSetvtoe 
Uaeaq)l0yment compensation 
Other specUlc purposes 

Unrestricted 
Total net assets 

Total lldnliUes and net assets 

6,742,I0S> 

11,13 l,70J 

T W 
T252:897" 

&67,157 

-ss:s5r 

:W.5y747U 

%m^s7 

•U5W,116 

MKlS&M'i 

57.4in^4'J 
7«,U!fl>,Ua 

499.089 

tgi;)25-

• r o r o r 

•3993K7-
1U8.61C2 

4wyjtm 

X366,««ir 

15VJM 

—scwir 
2,11^356 

&,W7,yi7 

52.53a729 

TreiTOS" 

753773^30" 

78,089.112 

The accompsnyiDg notes are an integral part of this financial statemenL 
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G R E A T E R B A T O N R O U G E P O R T C O M M I S S I O N 

STATE OF LOUISIANA 
GREIATER BATON RQUGE COMMISSION 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2011 

Statement B 

OPERATING REVENUE 
Sales of oommodities and services 
Assessments 
Use of money and propeity 
licenses* pennits» and fees 
Other 
Total operating revenues 

OPERATING EXPENS£S 
Cost of sales and services 
Administrative 
Dq>redation 
Postempioyment beoefits 
Total opeFBtiitg expenses 

Operat ing income(loss) 

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
State appropriations 
Investment income 
Insurance recoveries 
Use of money and property 
Gatn on disposal of fî osd assets 
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 
Federal grants 
Interest eaqpense 
Other revenue 
Other expense 
Total non-operatingrevenues(e9cpenses) 

IncomeOoss) before contributions, extraordinary items, Sc transfers 

Capital contributions 
Extraordinary ittm • Loss on impairment of capital assets 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Change in net assets 

Total net assets - beginning 

Total net assets - endmg 

j;S91.^4 

2,369415 

2Uil6J90 

T̂wnm 
(1,403.632) 

TT 

muu) 
(15.4W) 

(1,074.033) 

5,405.846 

4331,813 

64.692.484 

69,024,297 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this fmanctal statement 
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STATE OF LOUISIANA 
GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
STATEMENT OF ACnviTIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2011 

Statement C 

Program Revenues 

Expenses 

Operating Capita] 
Charges for Grants and Giants and 

Services Contributions Contributions 

Net (Expense) 
Revetnieand 
Changes in 
Net Assets 

Enti^ S 7,569,455 $ 5,891.664 $ 3 5,405.846 S 

General revenues. 
Tsces 
State appropriatioDs 

Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs 
Interest 

Miscellaneous 
Special items 
Extraordinaiy Uem - Loss on impairatent of capital assets 
Ttansfos 

Total general revenues, special items, and tFEinsftrs 
Change m net assets 

Net assets - beginnmg as restated 
Net assets - enc 

3.728.055 

594.987 

iZZL 

603,758 
4,331,813 

64,692.484 
69,024,297 

The accompanying notes are an mtegral part of this statement 
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G R E A T E R B A T O N R O U G E P O R T C O M M I S S I O N 

STATE OF LOUISIANA 
GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2011 

Statement D 
(continued) 

Cash fiows Arom operating activities 
Cash received from oistomers 
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services 
Gash p^ments to employees for services 
Peyments in lieu of taxes 
Internal activi^payments to other funds 
Qahns paid to outsiders 
Other opera^ng revenues(expenses) 

Net cash |ffiovided(used) by operating activities 

Cash flows fixmi non-capifa] (inanclog activities 
Proceeds from sale of bonds 
Prinapal paid on bonds 
Interest paid on bond maturities 
Proceeds from issuance of notes pctyable 
Principal paid on notes payable 
Interest paid on notes p^able 
Operating grants received 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 
Other 

Net cash provided(used) by non-capital ftnancing activities 

Cosh fiows from cafdtal and related financing activities 
Proceeds from sale of bonds 

Insurance recoveries 
Principal paid on notes ps^nible 
Interest paid on notes p t ^ l e 
Acquistion/construcdon of capital assets 
Proceeds from sale of cq;Htal assets 
Cbpital cfHttributions 
Other 

Net cash pravided(used) fay ci^ital and related financing 
activities 

Cash flows from Investing activities 
Purchases of investment securities 
Proceeds fixun sale of investment securities 
Iriterest and dividends earned on mvestment securities 

Net cash pravided(used) by investing activities 

Net increaseCdecrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash eqinvalents at beginnhig of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

6,015.905 
(2,425,079) 

(2.460J62) 

U30.664 

8,693 

(465,000) 
a67,68n 

(5,738,064) 

4.824^66 
(5,078) 

(1,642,164) 

(1,703.095) 
1,900,000 

557J34 
754 ja9 

242,739 

6.499,370 

^742^109 
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STATE OF LOUISIANA 
GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2011 

ReooDcOiatioD of opoBtiiig incom^lofis) to net cash p n i i v ^ ^ 

Statement D 
(concluded) 

Opei^ing inoaneO^iss) 
AcSustmmts to reocBKile cpetatiog inoonoeOoss) to net cash 

pcovidec^used) fcy operating activio'es: 
DE^xcdiAifBi/lEanoitizatioQ 
Bnvision firuncoQedibleaooounts 
Other 

QsngiES in assets and lisbilities: 
(bciease)decrea5e in accounts receivable^ net 
(Iiiaease)decreaseiadiiefromodKrfimds 
(liicicase)deciease in {v̂ pQQQnettfs 
(Increase)deGrease in inventories 
Oiiorease)decrease in other assets 
]hcrease(deaease) in aooouttts payable and acouals 
b2crease(decrease) in oorapensated absences p ! ^ e 
IncreaseCdecrease) in due to other fiHidb 
IhaeaseCdecreBse) in defered revenues 
btcrease(decRase) in CPEB payable 
Increase(decrease) in other lislnlities 

2416,190 

(259,082) 

14,741 

(415,076) 

383323 
31i;200 
(15,000) 

(1,405,632) 

Net cash provided(u5ed) by operating activities 1.130;664 

Schedule of noncash investing, capital , a n d flnancfng activities: 

Borrowing under capital lease(s) 
Contributions of fixed assets 
Purchases of equipment on account 
Asset trade-ins 
Other (specify) 
Change in unreaJized loss on investments 
Change in accrual of capitaJ contributions 
Change in investment premiums and discounts 

Tota l noncash Investing, capital, and 
financing activities: 

n7S .633) 
219,727 

19,110 

63,204 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
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G R E A T E R B A T O N R O U G E P O R T C O M M I S S I O N 

STATE OF LOUISIANA 
GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
Notes to the Finandal Statement 
As of and for the year ended December 31,2011 

INTRODUCTION 

The Greater Baton Rouge Port Commission (the Commission) was created by the Louisiana State 
Legislature under the provisions of Louisiana Revised Statute 29, Article VI.. The following is a 
brief description of the operations of the Commission and includes the parish/parishes in which 
the Commission is located: 

A. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

In April of 1984, the Financial Accounting Foundation established the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) to promulgate generally accepted accounting 
principles and reporting standards with respect to activities and transactions of state and 
local governmental entities. The GASB has issued a Codification of Governmental 
Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards (GASB Codification). This codification and 
subsequent GASB pronouncements are recognized as generally accepted accounting 
principles for state and local governments. The accompanying financial statements have 
been prepared in accordance with such principles. 

The accompanying financial statements of the Commission present information only as to 
the transactions of the programs of the Commission as authorized by Louisiana statutes and 
administrative regxilations. 

Basis of accoimting refers to when revenues and expenses are recognized and reported in the 
financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the measurements made, 
regardless of the measurement focus applied. 

The accounts of the Commission are maintained in accordance 'with ^plicable statutory 
provisions and the regulations of the Division of Administration - C^ce of Statewide 
Reporting and Accounting Policy as follows: 

Revenue Recognition 
Revenues are recognized using the full accrual basis of accounting; therefî re, revenues are 
recognized in the accounting period in which they are earned and become measurable. 

Expense Recognition 
Expenses are recognized on the accrual basis, therefore, expenses, includuig salaries, are 
recognized in the period incurred, if measurable. 

B. BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING 
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STATE OF LOUISIANA 
GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
Notes to the Financial Statement 
As of and for the year ended December 31,2011 

The appropriations made for the operations of the various programs of the Commission are 
annual lapsing appropriations. 

1. The budgetary process is an aimual appropriation valid for one year. 
2. The agency is prohibited by statute from over expending the categories established m 

the budget 
3. Budget revisions are granted by the Joint Legislative Committee on the Budget, a 

committee of the Louisiana Legislature. Interim emergency appropriations may be 
granted by the Interim Emergency Board. 

4. The budgetary imformation included in the finaacial statements includes die original 
appropriation plus subsequeivt amendments as follows: 

APPROPRIATIONS 

Original approved budget $ 4,780,000 

Amendments: 

Final approved budget $ 4,780,000 

DEPOSITS WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND INVESTMENTS Qf all 
agency cash and investments are deposited in the State Treasury, disregard Note C.) See 
Memo 11-36, Appendix A, for information related to Note C. 

1. DEPOSITS WITH FINANCL\L INSTITUTIONS 

For reporting purposes, deposits with financial institutions include savings, demand 
deposits, time deposits, and certificates of deposit. Under state law the Commission may 
deposit funds within a fiscal agent bank selected and designated by the Interim Emergency 
Board. Further, the (BTA) may invest in time certificates of deposit in any bank domiciled 
or having a branch office in the state of Louisiana; in savings accoimts or shares of savings 
and loan associations and savings banks and in share accoimts and share certiticate 
accounts of federally or state chartered credit xmions. 

For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows and balance sheet presentation, all highly 
liquid investments (including negotiable CDs and restricted cash and cash equi\^ents) and 
deposits (including noimegotiable CDs and restricted cash and cash equivalents) with a 
maturity of three months or less when purchased are considered to be cash equivalents. 
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G R E A T E R B A T O N R O U G E P O R T C O M M I S S I O N 

STATE OF LOUISIANA 
GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
Notes to the Fmancial Statement 
As of and for the year ended December 31,2011 

Deposits in bank accounts are stated at cost, which approximates market Under state law 
these deposits must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities 
owned by the fiscal agent bank. The market value of the pledged securities plus the federal 
deposit insurance must at all times equal the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent 
These pledged securities are required to be held in the name of the pledging fiscal agent 
bank in a holding or custodial bank in the form of safekeeping receipts held by the State 
Treasurer. 

GASB Statement 40, which amended GASB Statement 3, eliminated the requirement to 
disclose all deposits by three categories of risk. OASB Statement 40 requires only the 
disclosure of deposits that are considered to be exposed to custodial credit risk. An entity's 
deposits are exposed to custodial credit risk if the deposit balances are either 1) uninsured 
and uncollateralized, 2) uninsured and collateralized with securities held by the pledging 
financial Institution, or 3) uninsured and collateralized with securities held by the pledging 
financial institution's trust department or agent, but not in the entity's name. 

The deposits at December 31,2011, consisted of the following: 

Dqiosits in bank accounts per bank 

Bank balances exposed to custodial 
credit risk: 

a. Uninsuied and uncollateralized 

b. Uninsured and collateralized with securities 

held by fiie pkdging institution 

c. Uninsured and coUatoalized with purit ies 

held by the pledging institution's trust 

depattment or ag^it, but not in the entity's 

$ _ 

$ _ 

Cash 

6,742,109 $ 

7,567,923 $ 

$ 

7,567,923 

Certificates of 
Deposit 

$ 
mm m 

J . 

J . 

- -

Otiier 
(Describe) 

— -

Total 

6,742,109 

7,567,923 

7,567,923 

NOTE: The ^Deposits in bank accoimts per bank" will not necessarily equal the "Deposits 
per Balance Sheet" due to outstanding items. 

The following is a breakdown by banking institution, program, and amount of the 
"Deposits m bank accounts per bank" balances shown above: 
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STATE OF LOUISIANA 
GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
Notes to the Finandal Statement 
As of and for the year ended December 31,2011 

Banking Institution 

1. Hancock Bank 

Z 
3. 

4. 

Total 

rmsm 
s 

s 

Arwum 

7.567.923 

7,567,923 

Cash in State Treasury and petty cash are not required to be reported in the note disclosure. 
However, to aid in reconciling amounts reported on the balance sheet to amounts reported 
in this note, list below any cash in treasury and petty cash that are included on the balance 
sheet. 

Cash in State Treasury 
Petty cash 1,000 

2. INVESTMENTS 

The Cotrunission does maintain investment accounts as authorized by the laws of the State 
of Louisiana. 

Custodial Credit Risk 

Investments can be exposed to custodial credit risk if the securities underlying the 
investment are uninsured, not registered in the name of the entity, and are either held by the 
counterparty or the counterparty's trust department or agent, but not in the entity's name. 
Repurchase agreements are not subject to credit risk if the securities underlying the 
repim:hase agreement are exempt firom credit risk disclosure. Using the following table, 
list each type of investment disclosing the total carrying amoutUs and market values, and 
any amounts exposed to custodial credit risk. 

OASB Statement 40 amended GASB Statement 3 to eliminate the requirement to disclose 
all investments by three categories of risk. GASB Statement 40 requires only the separate 
disclosure of investments that are considered to be exposed to custodial credit risk. Those 
investments exposed to custodial credit risk are reported by type in one of two separate 
colimms depending upon whether they are held by a counterparty, or held by a 
coxmterparty's trust department or agent not in the entity's name. In addition, the total 
reported amount and fair value col\imns still must be reported for total investments 
regardless of exposure to custodial credit risk. 
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G R E A T E R B A T O N R O U G E P O R T C O M M I S S I O N 

STATE OF LOUISIANA 
GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
Notes to the Financial Statement 
As of and for the year ended December 31,2011 

Type of Investment 

N c ^ a b l e C D s $_ 

Repurchase agreements 

US. Government Obligations *• 

U.S. Agency Obligations 
_ , , 

Mortgages (Including CMOs & MBSs) 
Corporate bonds 

Investments Exposed 

to Custodial Credit Risk 

Uninsured, 
•Unregistered, 
and Held by 

easffiterpartt 

UiUnstired, 
'Unregistered, 
and Held by 

Count^aity^ 
Trust Dept. or 

Agent Not in 

EnWsNamg 

$ $ 

AH Investments Regardless of 
Custodial Credit Risk Exposure 

Reported 
Amount 

Per Balance 

Sheet 

$ 

10.856.399 

Fair 

Value 

10.856,399 

Mutual funds 

Real estate 

External Investment Pool (LAMP) *•* 

External Investment Pool (Other) 

Other (Identi^) 

LAMP 

Hancock Horizon Govemment MMF 

Stock 

Total investments $ $ - $ 

248,202 

739,549 

27,102 

11,871.252 $ 

248.202 

739,549 

27,102 

11,871.252 

* Unregistered - not registered in the name of the govemment or entity 

** These obligations generally are not exposed to custodial credit rfsk because they are backed by 
the foil laith and credit of the U.S. government ( See Appendix A, Memo 11-36 for the definition 

of US Government Obligations) 
*** LAMP investments should not be included In dq>osits AND should be identified separately in dils table to 

ensure LAMP mvestments are not double-counted on the State level. 

3. CREDIT RISK, INTEREST RATE RISK, CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK, AND 
FOREIGN CURRENCY RISK DISCLOSURES 

A. Ciedit Risk of Debt Investments 

Disclose the credit risk of debt investments by credit quality ratings as described by rating 
agencies as of the fiscal year end, including the rating agency used (Moody's, S&P, etc.). 
All debt investments regardless of type can be aggregated by credit quality rating (if any 
are im-rated, disclose that amount). 
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G R E A T E B B A T O N R O U G E P O R T C O M M I 

STATE OF LOUISIANA 
GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
Notes to the Financial Statement 
As of and for the year ended December 31,2011 

B. Interest Rate Risk of Debt Investments 

S S I 0 N 

B B B B B H H B 

Rating Agency 

N/A 
Standard and Poors 
standard and Poors 

Not rated 
AAAm 
AAAm 

EaUog 

S 

Fflir Value, 

10.856,399 
739^49 
248;£02 

Total s 
sss: 

U.844,1 <!Q 

1. Disclose the interest rate risk of debt investments by listing the investment type, total 
&ir value, and breakdown of maturity in years for each debt investment type. (Note -
This is the prescribed method, segmented time distribution, for the CAFR. Also, total 
debt investments reported in diis table should equal total debt investments reported in 
Section A - Credit Risk of Debt Investments, unless von have an external investment 
pool as discussed in OSRAP Memo 11-22.') 

Investment Maturities (in Yeara) 

Type of P<bt Investment 
Pair 

Value 
Less 

Thanl 1-5 6-10 

u s Government obligations S 10.856^99 $ 1,397,994 t 9.458.405 $ 
Govemment MMF 739,549 739.549 
LAMP 24S,202 248>2Q2 
Collateralized mortgage obbgations «.«__««_ _ 
Corporate bonds _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ^ _ ^ _ ^ _ _ _ « _ _ _ ^ « « 
Other bonds (describe) _̂  
Mutual bond funds . 
Other 

Total debt mvestments $ 11,844.150 $ 2^85.745 S 9,458.405 $ 

Greater 
Than 10 

2. There were no debt investments that are highly sensitive to changes in interest rates due 
to the terms (e.g. coupon multipliers, reset dates, etc,) of the investment. 
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C- Concentration of Credit Risk 

List, by amount and issuer, investments in any one issuer that represents 5% or mote of 
total ^eternal investments (not including U.S. govemment securities, mutual funds, and 

Mm 

Federal HanB Loan Bank 
FNMA 
Federal FannOddt Bank 

Total 

D. Foreign Currency Risk 

$ 

$ 

Amount 

2,418,496 
3,923,240 
3,102,989 

9,444,725 

%afTotel 
liivestnients 

2228% 
36.14% 
28.58% 

The Commission was not exposed to foreign currency risk (deposits or mvestments 
denominated in foreign currencies). 

4. DERIVATIVES (GASB 53) 

The Commission does not invest in derivatives as part of its investment policy. 

5. POLICIES 

Cash includes cash on hand, demand deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, and cash 
in trust accounts. The Commission is authorized under state law to deposit &nds within a 
fiscal agent bank organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana, the laws of any other 
state in the United States, or laws of the United States. Under state laws, these deposits 
must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal 
agent bank. State Law R.S. 39:1225 provides that the amount of the security shall at times 
be equal to 100% of the amount on deposit to the credit of each depositing authority, except 
that pordon of the deposits insured by any governmental agency insuring bank deposits, 
which is organized under the laws of the United States. 

State Law R-S. 33:2955 allows the investment in direct United States Treasury obligations; 
bonds, debentures, notes or other evidence of indebtedness issued or guaranteed by federal 
agencies or U.S. govemment instrumentalities, which are federal sponsored; direct security 
repurchase agreements of any federal book entry only securities guaranteed by the U.S. 
government, time certificate of deposits of any bank domiciled or having a branch office in 
the State of Louisiana; savings accounts or shares of certain savings and loan associations 
and savings banks; certain accounts of fed^ally or state chartered credit unions; certain 
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mutual or trust fund institutions; certain guaranteed investment contracts; and investment 
grade commercial paper of domestic United States corporations. 

All investment policies conform to state law. 

In accordance with the provisions of Govemment Accountings Standards Board Statement 
No. 31, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Investments and for External 
Investment Pools, all investments are reported at feir value with gains and losses included 
in the statement of revenue and expenses. 

6. OTHER DISCLOSURES REQUIRED FOR INVESTMENTS 

a. There were no investments in pools managed by other governments or mutual funds. 

b. There were no securities with underlying reverse repurchase agreements. 

c. There were no unrealized investment losses. 

d. There were no commitments as of December 31, 2011 (fiscal close), to resell 
securities under yield maintenance repurchase agreements. 

e. There were no losses during the year due to default by counterparties to deposit or 
investment transactions. 

f. There were no amounts recovered from prior-period losses which are not shown 
separately on the balance sheet 

Legal or Contractual Provisions for Reverse Repurchase Agreements - N/A 

Reverse Repurchase Agreements as of Year-End - N/A 

FMT Value Disclosures fGASB 3n - N/A 

Land and Other Real Estate Held as Investments bv Endowments (GASB 52̂  - N/A 
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^ Notes to the Financial Statement 
J As of and for the year ended December 31,2011 

D. CAPITAL ASSETS - INCLUDING CAPITAL LEASE ASSETS 

The fixed assets used in the Special Purpose Govemment Engaged only in Business-Type 
Activities are included on the balance sheet of the entity and are capitalized at cost 
Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets used by the entity is charged as an expense 

^ against operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on the balance sheet. 
Depreciation for financial reporting purposes is computed by the straight Ime metiiod over 
the useful lives of the assets. 
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Notes to the Finandal Statement 
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E. INVENTORIES 

The Commission does not maintain any inventories. 

F. RESTRICTED ASSETS 

Restricted assets in the Commission at December 31, 2011, reflected at $739,747 m the 
current assets section on Statement A, consist of $739,549 in cash with fiscal agent and 
$198 in interest receivable. 

G. LEAVE 

1. COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

The Commission has the following policy on annual and sick leave: 

Employees earn and accumulate annual and sick leave at various rates dq)ending on their 
years of service. The amount of annual and sick leave that may be accumulated by each 
employee is unlimited. Upon termination, employees or their heirs are compensated for up 
to 300 hours of unused annual leave at the employee's hourly rate of pay at the time of 
termination. Upon retirement, unused annual leave in excess of 300 hours plus imused sick 
leave is used to compute retirement benefits. 

The cost of leave privileges, computed in accordance with GASB Codification Section 
C60, is recognized when the leave is earned. The cost of leave privileges applicable to 
general govemment operations not requiring cunent resources is recorded in long-term 
obligations. 

2. COMPENSATORY LEAVE 

Employees who are considered having non-exempt status according to the guidelines 
contained in the Fair Labor Standards Act may be paid for compensatory leave earned (K-
time). Upon termination or transfer, an employee will be paid for any time and one-half 
compensatory leave earned and may or may not be paid for any straight hour-for-hour 
compensatory leave earned. Compensation paid will be based on the employees' hourly 
rate of pay at termination or transfer The liability for accrued payable compensatory leave 
at Dec^nber 31, 2011 (fiscal year end) computed in accordance with the Codification of 
Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, Section C60.105 is 
estimated to be $0, The leave payable is recorded in the accompanying financial 

statements. 
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H- RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

Substantially all of the employees of the Commission are members of the Louisiana State 
Employees Retirement System (LASERS), a single employer defined benefit pension plan. 
The System is a statewide public employee retirement system (PERS) for the benefit of state 
employees, which is administered and controlled by a separate board of trustees. 

All fidl-time Commission employees are eli^ble to partidpate in the System unless they 
elect to continue as a contributing member in any otiier retirement system for which they 
remain eligible for membership. Certain elected officials and officials appointed by die 
governor may, at tiieir option, become members of LASERS. Normal benefits vest witii 10 
years of service. Cienerally, retuement age employees are entitied to annual benefits equal to 
$300 plus 2.5% of tiieir highest consecutive 36 months' average salary multiplied by their 
years of credited service except for members eligible to begin parficit»tion m die Defined 
Benefit Plan (DBP) on or after July 1, 2006. Act 75 of flie 2005 Regular Session changes 
retirement eligibihty and final average compensation for members who are eligible to begin 
participation in tiie DBP begmning July 1,2006. Retirement eligibility for tiiese members is 
limited to age 60, or thereafter, upon attainment of ten years of creditable service. Final 
average compensation will be based on the member's average annual earned compensation 
for the highest 60 consecutive months of employment. 

Vested employees eli^ble to begin participation m the DBP before July 1, 2006, are entitied 
to a retirement benefit, payable montiily for life at (a) any age with 30 years of service, (b) 
age 55 with 25 years of service, or (c) age 60 witii 10 years of service. In addition, tiiese 
vested employees have the option of reduced benefits at any age witii 20 years of service. 
Those hired on or after July 1, 2006 have only a single ^ e option. They cannot retire until 
age 60 with a mimmum of 10 years of service. The System also provides deatii and disability 
benefits and deferred benefit options, with qualifications and amounts defined by statute. 
Benefits are established or amended by state statute. The System issues a publicly available 
annual financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary 
information for the System. For a Ml description of the LASERS defined benefit plan, please 
refer to the LASERS 2008 Financial Statements, specifically, footnotes A - Plan Description 
and C - Contributions. That report may be obtained by writing to the Louisiana State 
Employees Retirement System, Post Office Box 44213, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-
4213, or by calling (225) 922-0608 or (800) 256-3000. The footnotes to tiie Financial 
Statements contain additional details and are also available on-line at; 

http://lasers.websitegadgetcom/uploads/LASERS 2010 CAFR-pdf 

Members are required by state statute to contribute witii the smgle largest group ("regular 
members") contributing 7.5% of gross salary, and the Commission is required to contribute 
at an actuarially determined rate as required by R.S. 11.102. The contribution rate for the 
fiscal year ended December 31,2011, decreased to 21,7% of annual covered payroll &om tiie 
22.0% and 18.6% required in fiscal years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 respectively. 
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The Commission contributions to tiie System for the years ending December 31,2011,2010, 
and 2009, were $302,286, $275,757, and $246,670, respectively, equal to the required 
contributions for each year. 

L OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) 

GASB Statement No. 43, Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than 
Pension Plans addresses accounting and financial reporting for OPEB trust and agency funds 
of tiie employer. GASB Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by 
Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions establishes standards of 
accounting and financial reporting for OPEB expense/expenditures and related OPEB 
liabilities or OPEB assets, note disclosures, and required supplementary information (RSI) in 
the financial reports of governmental employers. See the GASB Statement No. 45 note 
disclosures requirements in section 2 of this note. 

1, Calculation of Net OPEB Obligation 

Complete the following table for only the net OPEB obligation (NOO) related to OPEB 
administered by the Office of Group Benefits. The ARC, NOO at the beginning of tiie year, 
interest, ARC adjustment, and Aimual OPEB Expense have been computed for OGB 
participants (see OSRAP's website - http://www.doa.louisiana gov/OSRAP/afrpackets.htm̂  and select 
''GASB 45 OPEB Valuation Report as of July 1,2010, to be used for fiscal year ending June 
30,2011." Report note disclosures for other plans, not administrated by OGB, separately. 

Annual OPEB expense and net OPEB Obligation 
Fiscal year ending 12/31/2011 
l.^ARC 510,600 
2. • Interest on NOO (4% ) 54,700 
3. • ARC adjustment (52^00) 
4. * Annual OPEB Expense (1. + 2. - 3 ) 513.100 
5. Contnbutions (employer pmts. to OGB ftr retirees* cost of 2011 insurance premiums) 201,900 
6. Increase in Net OPEB Obligation (4. - 5.) 31U00 
7. *N00, begixming of year (see actuarial valuation report on OSRAP's website) 1,805,156 
8. **N00, end of year (6. + 7.) 2,116,356 

•This must be obtamed fi:om tiie OSRAP website on the spreadsheet "GASB 45 OPEB 
Valuation Report as of July 1,2010, to be used for fiscal year ending June 30,2011." 

••This should be the same amount as that shown on tiie Balance Sheet for tiie year ended 
December 31,2011 if your entity's only OPEB is administered by OGB. 

For more information on calculating the annual OPEB expense and the net OPEB obligation, 
see OSRAP Memo 11-36, Appendix D, on our website. 
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GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
Notes to the Financial Statement 
As of and for the year ended December 31,2011 

LEASES 

1. OPERATING LEASES 

The total payments for operating leases during fiscal year December 31,2011 amounted to 
$0. 

2. CAPITAL LEASES 

Capital leases are not recognized in the accompanying financial statements. 

3. LESSOR DIRECT FINANCING LEASES 

There were no direct financing leases sold as of December 31,2011. 

4. LESSOR - OPERATING LEASE 

When a lease agreement does not satisfy at least one of the four criteria (common to both 
lessee and lessor accounting), and both of tiie criteria for a lessor (collectability and no 
uncertain reimbursable costs), the lease is classified as an opemting lease. In an operating 
lease, there is no simulated sale and the lessor simply records rent revenues as they become 
measurable and available. 

Provide the cost and carrying amount, if diflFerent, of property on lease or held for lease 
organized by major class of property and the amount of accumulated depreciation as of 
December 31,2011: 

a Land & Improvements 
b. Equipment 
c Buildins? and Structures 
d. Land 
e. Other 
Total 

S 

s_ 

Cost 

5,471,403 $ 
2,308.409 

40.061.955 ' 

47.781,767 $ 

AocuiDuIatcd 
depredation 

1,816,762 $ 
2>308,409 

28,<>^3,410 

33.088,581 $ 

Cany ing 
amount 

3.654.641 

11.038,545 
• 
-

14,693,186 

The following is a schedule by years of minimum future rentals receivable on non-
cancelable operating leases as of December 31,2011: 
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Year Ended 
June 30. 

2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 

2016 

2017-2021 
2022-2026 

2027-2031 

Total 

FaciUty Space 
S 1.686.794 £ 

1.470.920 
1,424,050 
1.400.615 

1364.614 

5.587,000 
5.090,500 

4,566,534 

$ 22.591.027 S 

Equimnait 
" $ ' 

1$! 

Land& 
Improvcmeots Other 

574,072 $ 
531360 
436.693 
436.693 

385,238 

1,433,638 
852,430 

84,000 

4.734.124 S 

Total 
$ 2,260,866 

2,002.280 
1,860.743 
1,837308 

1.749.852 

7.020.638 
5.942.930 

4.650,534 

- S 27325.151 

Current year lease revenues received in fiscal year 2011 totaled $2»920,944. There were no 
contingent rentals received fixim operating leases received in the fiscal year for ofSce 
space, equipment or land. 

K. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

The following is a summary of long-term debt transactions of the entity for the year ended 
December 31,2011: 

Year coded December 31.2011 

Balance Balance Amounts 

Deoember31 Deoeznber31 dnewilbin 

2 m Addiiions Reduc<ion8 m i one war 

Notes and bonds payable: 

Notes payable 

Bonds payable 

Total notes and bonds 

Other UabnKies: 

Contracts payable 

Compensated absences payable 

Capital lease obligations 

Clamn and litigation 

Pollution rancdiatloD obligation 

OFBB payable 

Other long-tenn liabilities 

Total other UabiUttes 

Total long-tenn liabilities 

S 5308.008 $ 

5308.008 

277.173 

95.048 

1^5.156 

2,177377 

473,849 S 4.834,159 S 49a000 

473.849 4,834J59 49QL00O 

90,460 

311.200 

101.587 

15.000 

401.660 116,5S7 

266.046 

80,048 

2,116356 

2,462.450 

108.682 

108,682 

$ 7,485385 y 401,660 S 590.436 S 7,296.609 t 598,682 

133 

C O M P R E H E N S I V E A N N U A l F I N A N C I A L R E P O R T 



U K t A i t K tfAlUN K U U b E P O R T C O M M I S S I O N 

STATE OF LOUISIANA 
GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
Notes to the Financial Statement 
As of and for the year ended December 31,2011 

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 

OAAP requires that the notes to die financial statements disclose any situation where there 
is at least a reasonable possibility that assets have been impaired or that a liability has been 
incurred along with the dollar amount if it can reasonably be estimated. Losses or ending 
litigation that is probable in nature should be accrued in the financial statements. 

Tlie Commission is a defendant in litigation seeking damages as follows: 

At December 31, 2011, the Conunission is a codefendant in two lawsuits 
involving asbestos exposure while the |}laintif]& were employed by others on Commission 
property, m the opinion of the Commission*s attorney, it is reasonably possible that there 
may be an unfavorable outcome to the Commission. In die event that me Commission is 
found liable and damages are imposed, the liabiliw to die Commission in excess of 
insurance could range from $2,200,000 to $2,800,000. Management intends to 
vigorously defend these matters. 

The Commission is exposed to various risks of losses related to general liability; theft of, 
damage to, and destruction of assets; eirors and omissions; woikers* compensation; 
employee health and accident; and natural disasters. The Commission is a party to 
various legal proceedings incidental to its business. Certain claims, suits, and complaints 
arising in the ordinary course of business have been filed or are pending against the 
Commission. In the opinion of management, all such matters are adequately covered by 
commercial insurance purchased by the Commission, or if not so covered, are not expected to 
have a material effect on the financial statements of the Commission. Settiement amounts 
have not exceeded msurance coverage for the current period or the three prior years. 

M. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

FASB Codification Section 850 requires disclosure of die description of the relationship, 
the transaction(s}, the dollar amount of the transaction(s) and any amounts due to or from 
that result from related party transactions. There were no related party transactions during 
the current financial reporting period. 

N. ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

The Commission did not adopt any changes in the fiscal year 2011 that would result in the 
change in format and content of the basic financial statements. 

O. IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS 

There were no in-kind contributions as of December 31,2011. 
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P. DEFEASED ISSUES 

There were no defeased issues during the year ended December 31, 2011 for the 
Commission. 

Q, REVENUES - PLEDGED OR SOLD (GASB 48) 

1. PLEDGED RE VENUES 

There were no pledged revenues as of December 31,2011. 

2, FUTURE REVENUES REPORTED AS A SALE 

There were no fiiture revenues reported as of December 31,2011 

R. GOVERNMENT-MANDATED NONEXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS (GRANTS) 

The following government-mandated nonexchange transactions (grants) were received 
during fiscal year 2011: 

CFDA 

97.056 Port Security Grart 

State h^dch 
PeroertaaB 

2 5 % $ 

Total gpMnunem-4nandated noneg(diaQgstiaasacticD3S (grants) 

TotBlAnxHot 
ofQant 

4,443^12 

S. VIOLATIONS OF FINANCE-RELATED LEGAL OR CONTRACTUAL 
PROVISIONS 

At December 31, 2011, the Commission had no violations of finance-related legal or 
contractual obligations. 

T. SHORT-TERM DEBT 

The Commission does not issue short-term notes 
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U- DISAGGREGATION OF RECEIVABLE BALANCES 

Receivables at December 31,2011, were as follows: 
Recdvables 

Fund Customer from other 
<gpn.fiind>gastaxfiind,etc) Recdvabtes Taxes Govemmeotj 

$ S S 

Gross receivabtes $ 1,175^225 $ 
Less allowance for uncollectible 

accounts (2,100) 
Receivables, net $ 1.173,125 $' 

Amounts not scheduled 
for coOectiOQ during the 

subsequent year 

Other 
Receivables 

S 

Total 
Receivables 

« 
• 

; 89,772 $ 

! 89.772 $ 

U64,997 

(2.100) 
1,262,897 

V, DISAGGREGATION OF PAYABLE BALANCES 

Payables at December 31,2011, were as follows; 

Fund 

Ibtal payables 

_ $ _ 

$ _ 

Vendors 

258,757 $ 

258,757 $ 

Beoefits 

155,027 $ 

155,027 $ 

Accrued 
hiterest 

85305 $ 

85,305 $ 

OhfT 

Payables 

_ $ _ 

- * _ 

Total 

Payables 

499,089 

499.089 

W. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

There were no material events affecting the Commission occurring between the close of the 
fiscal period and issuance of die financial statement. 

X. SEGMENT INFORMATION 

Governments that report enterprise funds or that use enterprise fund accounting and 
reporting standards to report their activities are required to present segment informadon for 
those activities in the notes to the financial statements. For purposes of this disclosure, a 
segment is an identifiable activity (or group of activities), reported as or within an 
enterprise fund or another stand-alone entity that has one or more bonds or other debt 
instruments outstanding, with a revenue stream pledged in support of that debt In addition, 
the activity's revenues, expenses, gains and losses, assets, and liabilities are required to be 
accounted for separately. This requirement for separate accounting applies if imposed by 
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an external party, such as accounting and reporting requirements set forth in bond 
indentures. Disclosure requirements for each segment should be met by identifying the 
types of goods and services provided and by presenting condensed financial statements in 
the notes, including the elements in A throij^ C below (GASB 34, paragraph 122, as 
modified by GASB 37, paragrq)h 17.) 

l^pe of goods or services provided by each segment: 

Segment No. 1 Administration of Port activities with the Greater Baton Rouge Area 
Segment No. 2 

A. Condensed balance sheet: 

(1) Total assets - distinguishing between current assets, capital assets, and other 
^ assets. Amoimts receivable fix)m other funds or BTAs should be reported 
) separately, 

(2) Total liabilities - distinguishing between current and long-term amounts. 
Amounts payable to other funds or BTAs should be reported separately. 

' (3) Total net assets - distinguishing among restricted (separately reporting 
t expendable and nonexpendable components); unrestricted; and amotmts invested 
. in capital assets, net of related debt 

Condensed Balance sheet: 
Segment #1 Segment^ 

Cunentassete S 20,597,570 $ 
Due fiom other ftmds 

) Capital assets 57,373,213 
j Otberassets 118329 

CunwitHabilitjes (2366,888) 

Due to other funds _ « _ _ _ _ _ 
^ Lon&temUal«mtes (6.697,927) 

Restricted net assets (116,038) 
Unrestricted net assets (16377,530) 
Invested in capital assets, net of related 

debt (52,530,729) 

B. Condensed statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net assets: 

(1) Operating revenues (by major source). 
(2) Operating expenses. Depreciation (mcluding any amortization) should be identified 

separately. 
(3) Operating income (loss). 
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(4) Nonoperating revenues (expenses) - m ± separate reporting o f major revenues and 
expenses. 

(5) C o i t a l contributions and additions to permanent and term endowments. 
(6) Special and extraordinary items. 
(7) Transfers 
(8) Change in net assets. 
(9) Beginning net assets. 
(10) Ending net assets. 

Seemem#l Segment #2 

irewnues S 5,891,664 $ 
Operating expenses 4̂ 781,106 
Depreciation and amcntizEticn 2316^190 
OperatinginocmBOoss) (l/<05,632) 
Nonoperating revenues (eqienses) 331,599 
O q ^ GotfributtansAadditions to 

pennanentsndtBrmcndowiEnts 5 , 4 0 5 ^ 
^sedal and eK&aanfinay tens _̂ ___ 
Ihmsfeisin ^ 
IVsnsfasout 
Change in net assets 4,331,813 
Be^nmngnetasseb 64̂ 692,484 
Bifing net assets mm^^ 

Condensed Statement of Revenues, E}q)enses, and Changes in Net Assets: 
C. Condensed statement of cash flows: 

(1) Net cash provided (used) by: 
(a) Operating activities 
(b) Noncapital financing activities 
(c) Capital and related fuiancing activities 
(d) Investing activities 

(2) Beginning cash and cash equivalent balances 
(3) Ending cash and cash equivalent balances 

Condensed Statement of Cash Flows: 
Segment #1 Segment #2 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $ 1,130,664 $ 
Net cash provided (usecQ by noncapital financing activities 
Net cash provided (used) by capital and related 

financing activities (1,642,164) 
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 754i239 
Beginning cash and cash equivalent balances 6,499,370 
Ending cash and cash equivalent balances 6,742,109 
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G R E A T E R B A T O N R O U G E P O R T C O M M I S S I O N 

STATE OF LOUISIANA 
GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 

) Notes to the Finandal Statement 
^ As of and for the year ended December 31« 2011 

) 

) Y. DUE TO/DUE FROM AND TRANSFERS 

The Commission has only one fund and consequentiy, there is no inter-fimd activity. 

Z. L U B I L m E S PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS 

Liabilities payable fix)m restricted assets in the Commission at December 31, 2011, reflected 
) at $623,710 in the liabilities section on Statement A, consist of $490,000 in current portion of 
^ notes payable, $48,405 in unredeemed bonds and coupons, and $85,305 in accrued interest 

payable. 

AA PRIOR-YEAR RESTATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

There were no adjustments to restate beginning net assets for January 1,2011. 

BB. NET ASSETS RESTRICTED BY ENABLING LEGISLATION (GASB 46) 

Of the total net assets reported on Statement A at December 31, 2011, $0 are restricted by 
enabling legislation 

C C IMPAIRMENT OF CAPITAL ASSETS & INSURANCE RECOVERIES 

There were no impaired capital assets at December 31,2011. 

DD. EMPLOYEE TERMINATION BENEFITS 

The Commission had no termmation benefits liability or expense as of December 31,2011. 

EE. POLLUTION REMEDIATION OBLIGATIONS 

The presence of chlorinated hydrocarbons near the Ckmimission's property was first 
discovered during testing performed, in connection with a neighboring property owner's own 
environmental remediation issues. Rollins ^vironmental Services, Inc (REN) conducted 
additional testing to identify the source and extent of chlorinated organic compomids. The 
preliminary site assessment revealed die presence of chlorinated hydrocarbons in the area of the 
barge t^minal on the Commission's property. A plausible explanation of the presence of these 
chemicals is the vertical migration resulting firom surface spillage caused by the transfer or piping 
of such materials during prior storage or shipment on the premises. An independent remediation 
contractor developed a remediation plan based on estimated aimual expenses ranging from 
$35,000 to $40,000 for a period of 12 to 14 years. The remediation plan was proposed to and 
approved by the Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality. The resulting estimated 
potential liability of $500,000 is being shared equally by the Conunission and two other 
potentially responsible parties. This liability could change due to price increases, changes in 
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STATE OF LOUISIANA 
GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 
Notes to the Financial Statement 
As of and for the year ended December 31,2011 

technology, or other factors. The Commission paid $15,000 and $30,000 in 2011 and 2010, 
respectively, on this cost The liability balance as of December 31, 2011 and 2010 is 
$80,048 and $95,048, respectively. 

FF. AMERICAN RECOVERY AND REINVESTMENT ACT (ARRA) 

The Commission did not receive any ARRA revenue and incurred no ARRA expenses in 
fiscal year 2011 on a fiill accrual basis. 
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G R E A T E R B A T O N R O U G E P O R T C O M M I S S I O N 

STATE OF LOUISUNA 
GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 

SCHEDULE OF PER DIEM PAID TO BOARD MEMBERS 
DECEMBER 31,2011 

(Fiscal close) 

Name 

Donald Bohach 

Randy Brian 

Alvin DrajK 

Timothy Hardy 

Brenda HuRt 

Larry Johnson 

Jerald Jeneau 

Raymond Loupe 

Angela Madien 

Roy Pickren 

Randy Poche 

Corey Sarullo 

CSint Seneca 

Blaine Sheets 

John Tilton 

Total 

Amount 

$ 1050 

1800 

1800 

1425 

1800 

1725 

1800 

1500 

1800 

1425 

1725 

1275 

1575 

1800 

1800 

$ 24.300 
) 

) 

) 

) Note: The per diem payments are authorized by Louisiana Revised Statute, and are presented in 
) compliance with House Concurrent Resolution No. 54 of the 1979 Session of the Legislature. 

) 

; SCHEDULE 1 
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STATE OF LOUISIANA 
GREATER BATON ROUGE PORT COMMISSION 

SCHEDULE OF NOTES PAYABLE 
DECEMBER 31,2011 

(Fiscal close) 

Issue 

Principal Principal 
Date of Original Outstanding Redeemed Outstanding 
Issue Issue 12/31/10 (Issued) 6/30/CY 

Interest 
Interest Outstanding 
Rates 6/30/CY 

1999A 3/31/99 $5,700,000 $3,315.000 $295,000 $3,020,000 

1999B 3/31/99 $3,300,000 $1,920,000 $170,000 $1,750,000 

Rremiura ^ 73,008 S.849 64.159 

Total $9.000.000 $5.308.008 $473.849 $4.834.159 

8%-5.5% $734,269 

8% - 5.25% $366,825 

$1.101.094 

SCHEDULE 3-A 
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